Readficld Select Board
Regular Meeting Agenda

February 22, 2016
Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Loecation: Readfield Town Office - Giles Hall

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting - 10 minutes
16-096 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of February 9, 2016 - 5 minutes
16-097 - Warrant: #35 & #36 - 5 minutes
- Communications - 45 minutes
Select Board communications - 15 minutes
Town Manager - 10 minutes
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 minutes
- Cobbossee Watershed District Minutes of December 8, 2015
- Readfield Library Board Minutes of January 6, 2016
- Conservation Commission minutes of 9/8/15, 10/13/15, 11/10/15, & 12/8/15
- Board of Assessors Minutes of February 9, 2016
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic — 15 minutes
Unfinished Business - 30 minutes
16-084 - 1-Ton truck update - 10 minutes
16-092 - Consider a Return on Investment proposal for Transfer Station scale - 20 minutes

" * New Business - 65 minutes

16-098 - Review of Town of Readfield Fee Schedule - 20 minutes
16-099 - Consideration of fee changes at the Readfield & Wayne Transfer Station - 10 minutes
16-100 - Set the date for a volunteer appreciation event - 5 minutes
16-101 - Discussion of a possible Charter Commission Warrant Article - 20 minutes
16-102 - 4th draft of budget presented - 10 minutes
16-103 - Other
Future Agenda Items
As identified in Appendix A
Other
Adjournment




REGULAR MEETING

¢ MIINUTES
o \WARRANTS




Readfield Board of Selectmen
February 22, 2016

Readfield Select Board ltem # 16-096

Regular Meeting Minutes — February 9, 2016 — Unapproved
(Rescheduled from February 8, 2016 due to weather)

Select Board Members Present: Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Christine Sammons, Bruce Bourgoine,
and Allen Curtis

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Kristin Parks (Board Secretary), William Starret (Channel 7),
Bruce Chandler Jr. (Maintenance), Gary Quintal (CEO), Craig Pollis, Lenny Reay, William Scott, Lorraine
Wagner, Milton Wright, Sandra Rourke, John Moran, Marion Dunham

Regular Meeting

16-087 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of,J:
» Motion made by Mrs. Sammons to approye ihe
amended, second by Mr. Curtis. Vote /

@
e 16-088- Warrant: #33 & #34 %/////////// 7 ////
» Motion made by Mr. Bourgg to approve anf 738 & #34 in the //// t of $358,953.37,
second by Mr. Dunham, Vo/ jin favor, %
Communications %
/ ige minutes that were submitted that they
g% d be nice if all committees could keep

L i kets Selectboard try to be out by Thursday evening,

-
///{w@f/’s ould be//%%g’iving the report from the Department of Labor
@m it should be this week and he will forward it to the
"
4t ling the minutes of the trails committee, page 2 beginning of last
ted for a specific purpose should it stay within that fund and not go

ciitioned that it has to be used by June 30, 2016 as it was donated before

the trails trust fand ﬁ{ff ated. Mr. Dyer to look into this to see if it can be moved to trails trust
fund instead of géighl Fund.

Town Manager
» Mr. Dyer went over his Town Manager Report dated February 9, 2016.

Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments
» Thank you to all for submitting their committee minutes of their meetings.
» Trails Committee Minutes of November 24, 2015 & Annual Report
> Ballfield Minutes of December 15, 2015
» Road Committee Minutes of December 16, 2016
> Readfield Adhoc Appointments Committee Minutes of January 13, 2016

Page 1 of 4 — unapproved




* Mr. Dunham mentioned that there has been a draft document that’s been circulated that’s
out for review and input. Just want everyone to understand it’s a draft and hasn’t been
submitted to the Selectboard yet. Would like to have posted on website with clarification
that it is a draft document and looking for feedback. Mr. Dyer to post to website.

¢ Public Communications - Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic.

» Lorraine Wagner spoke that she was not in favor of purchasing a new town vehicle and
questioned the maintenance on our current working vehicle. Asked if there were records of
maintenance on current truck and if these are available. Mr. Chandler has been working on
quotes and done some basic maintenance to the truck.

who want to review it. y
» Lenny Reay spoke regarding the truck, addressgd Calion directly to Mr. Dunham if he was in
favor of purchasing a new truck. - L

Appointments / Reappointments & Resignations:

e 16-089 — Appoint John Moran to the Age Frl Com ity Adhoc%mlﬂee
» John Moran spoke regarding y he Would Tl bto 0 ot the Age Frietidi} ommunity Adhoc
Committee, his experience 61 i and what we havé/ available in the town
for the aging. He has many ideas i
» Now have a quorum on the Ag i
members but would like to get firsf
i

> Motion mad %m r, Dot

/
Committee fo period of a
//

////s exper L aedan déuld be glad to volunteer.
C4p stay r/ ier June 30 4%6 he will have to submit a new appointment
; »2016{/ %%e is ﬁlhng in for someone who has r331gned

b
¢ 16-063 — Review Town Of ’ﬁ/ & Transfer Station Hours
» Mr. Dyer went over the proposed change in hours that will go into effect Monday, February 29.
The proposed changes have been posted in the messenger, on the town website and at the town
office. Monday & Tuesday 8:30 to 4:30, Wednesday 12:00 to 6:00 (these 3 days are staying the
same), Thursday CLOSED and Friday 7:30 to 3:30 (opening an hour early/closing an hour
early). The hours are similar to the transfer station and staying somewhat consistent between the

two. Looking for feedback and suggestions. Will review in about 3 months.

o 16-082-2" Reading of the Revised FOAA Policy

Page 2 of 4 — unapproved




> Motion made by Mrs. Sammons to accept the 2™ Reading of the revised FOAA policy, Second

by Mr. Bourgoine. Discussion: Mr. Dunham, Section 12, Page 4 refers to a fee schedule, asked
do we have a fee schedule available, Selectboard to review the fee schedule. Vote 5-0 in favor.

o 16-083-2™ Reading of the Revised Personnel Policy
» Question regarding Library Cards, don’t charge for them but is common to show all benefits

included for employees in personnel policies.

> Motion made by Mr. Bourgoine to move the Personnel Policy as revised for its 2™ reading and

adoption, Seeond by Mrs. Sammons. Discussion: Mr, Dunham agrees all personnel should be
treated equally, personally can’t support the personnel policy and will vote against the motion, in
short seems too much incentive in both the personnel policy and Union Contract. Vote 4-1,
opposed by Mr. Dunham as described in discussion.

¢ 16-084 — Review 1-Ton truck repair quotes & purchasg

>

v V¥V ¥ VYV V¥V Vv V¥

Mr. Dyer went over the memo provided on Ja new memo provided today. Went

n. Mr. Chandler has been working

the different information provided. /

Ms. Pomerleau asked regarding the em :
towards the truck. //////// "y //////// & .
(1 the actual cost o%//e; vehicle instead of

Mrs. Sammons suggested thag,when put out t¢ bid, 4|
the MSRP. //}/N _ .
Discussion among the Selectbgy % ing repairiie,

new truck. /% / //%%’/ on

cy fund and if legal Hssible to use this fund

formation presented in the packet.
gapding their feelings on the cost of

i, 2
_..//ﬁg p]ow“-%a
Z

o tract, look into different areas of saving money.
dve a local contractor do the transfer station instead of McGee and
the sid;%%g the winter months at the fair grounds to make it quicker to

"
fizoine to table to future meeting(s) for further discussion, Second by

ahead on the agenda, Second by Mr. Curtis. Vote 5-0 in favor.

¢ 16-093 — Consider Code Enforcement activity on 323 Main Street

>

>

Gary Quintal, CEO went over his documentation of the activity and procedures that have been
done concerning 323 Main Street to date.

Craig Pollis, owner of 323 Main Street spoke on his behalf regarding the work he has completed
and is continuing to work on.

Page 3 of 4 — unapproved




» The Selectboard asked Mr. Pollis if he was receiving funds for the rental property (he stated
about $800.00 but not an ongoing thing until they move in) and if he was clear on what needed to
be fixed to make the unit livable (went over some of the things he has fixed and other topics
regarding the unit).

» Discussion amongst the Selectboard, the CEO and Mr. Pollis regarding the property and if ready
to be occupied or needs to be condemned.

» Suggested by Selectboard to ask the current tenants to leave the property, have a lock on the door
and for the CEQ and Mr. Pollis to work together and put a plan of action together to work on
getting the unit up to code.

» Tabled by Selectboard for 30 days and then to review their findings of the property at that time.
CEO to wait 30 days before completing the consent agrgement and to work with the property
owner to get things up to date. '/

1-P by Sam T M v
) B . R _ snr al ko t
e 16-091 - Presentation by Sam Tippet — Municj vestments=._,

» Sam Tippet unable to attend the meet'./ -

e 16-092 — Consider a Return On Investment
» Tabled for next meeting.

e 16-094 — 3" Draft of Budget presen
> Mr. Dyer went over the 3™ dre

» Discussion amongst the Selectboard:
/ %

Y

, /
19 35 pm, Seco% by Mr. Dunham. Vete 5-0 in favor.
>
A %.O@f past due property taxes, Second by Mrs.
7 @or the Town Manager to be able to negotiate a favorable fuel
1118 owns,/%%ond by Mrs. Sammons. Discussion: Includes propane,

e/{//arding the billing issues with the school and if they could be

stion r
Y hanner. Vote 4-1, opposed by Mr. Curtis.

the meeting at 9:39 pm, Second by Ms. Pomerleau. Vote 5-0 in
favor.

Minutes recorded by Kristin Parks, Board Secretary

Page 4 of 4 — unapproved




Readfield Board of Selectmen
February 22, 2016

ltem # 16-097




COMMUNICATIONS

®SELECT BOARD
- eTOWN MANAGER
e BOARDS & COMMITTEES
e PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




COBBOSSEE WATERSHED DISTRICT
ROBERT C. CLUNIE, JR. P.O. Box 418, Winthrop, Maine 04364
Chairperson Telephone (207) 377-2234

WILLIAM J. MONAGLE Maine’s first regional lake management district

Executive Director

M I N UTES . Zooplankton

The Cobbossee Watershed District Board of Trustees held its four-hundred and twenty-first
meeting on December 8, 2015 at 7:00 PM, at the Winthrop Police Department’s Conference Room,
Winthrop, Maine. Present were:

Jane Andrews — Wayne Trustee

Daniel Bailey — Litchfield Trustee

Shelly Gerstein ~ Readfield Trustee

Douglas Ludewig — Monmouth Trustee, Clerk
Ginger Jordan-Hillier ~ Monmouth Trustee (alt.)
Brian Sylvester — Manchester Trustee

Heinz Walbaum — Winthrop Trustee, Vice Chairperson
William Monagle — Executive Director

Wendy Dennis — Limnologist

Ryan Burton — Water Resources Technician
Kyle Thomas - Manchester

Vice-Chairman Walbaum called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM.

Mr. Monagle presented the minutes from the August meeting. Trustee Ludewig moved to
accept the August minutes as presented; Trustee Sylvester seconded; the motion passed with one
abstention.

Mr. Monagle presented the October Financial Report. Trustee Ludewig moved to accept the
October Financial Report as presented; Trustee Andrews seconded; the motion passed unanimously.
Mr. Monagle presented the November Financial Report. Trustee Ludewig moved to accept the
November Financial Report as presented; Trustee Andrews seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Monagle reported that the semi-annual progress report for the Wilson Pond NPS Watershed
Restoration Project, Phase I (Clean Water Act §319) was prepared and submitted to the DEP in
November. He said that he had previously reported on the lack of progress on the project at past
meetings of the board and, as a result, will be submitting a request to the DEP to extend the project
through 2016.

Mr. Monagle said that we received notification that the proposal he had recently submitted to the
DEP to receive funding under the non-point source potlution (NPS) grant program (CWA §319) to
conduct a watershed project in the watershed of Cobbossee Lake has been approved. He said he is
currently addressing suggested edits to the workplan for the Cobbossee Lake Watershed Protection
Project, and that he expects the project to start by the end of March 2016. One concern he said he has is
that the project duration will be substantially shortened and will be ineligible for any extension due to the
project being funded in the second year of a three year federal grant cycle as opposed to the initial year of
the cycle. He said that, as a result, we will need to begin working in earnest on the project as soon as a
contract with the DEP is signed as it will be a challenge to complete all proposed tasks within the allotted

CWD Board of Trustees — December 8, 2015 1




concerns ranging from anything from environmental to economics to public safety. She said that she
explained to the complainant that the CWI) would probably review the complaint more in-depth after the
winter drawdown period. She said that further communications should be conducted via telephone or
email as opposed to through social media. ‘After much discussion, it was the Board’s consensus that the
input provided by the complainant was welcome, and Ms. Dennis stated that she will respond to
questions raised by the complainant as well as misconceptions about the drawdown. The Board was in
agreement that flooding on Pleasant Pond is a legitimate concern and that the CWD should continue the
fall drawdowns at the current level of between 2 and 2.5 feet in a manner respectful of the
recommendations of the Maine DIF&W.

Mr. Burton reported that he along with two members of the Annabessacook Lake Improvement
Association (ALIA) removed the milfoil buoys from Annabessacook Lake on November 20", He said
that the Maine DEP and DIF&W had requested that the buoys, which are seasonal, be left in later this
year to warn bait collectors to avoid the infested areas. e said that after removing the buoys, we
received a message from the DIF&W that in 2016 they will be marking 2 more expansive area where the
milfoil is most dense and where bail collection will be prohibited. Ms. Dennis said that the request for
the restrictions on bait collection from milfoil infested areas came from ALIA and that the DEP worked
with the DIF&W to agree to close the area next summer. Trustee Jordan-Hillier asked if the mild
weather we are experiencing has extended the growing season for the milfoil. Both Ms. Dennis and Mr.
Burton commented that based on anecdotal observations that that may be the case.

Mr. Monagle reported that he submitted a grant application to the Onion Foundation in late
November. The grant request, he said, is for $14,900 to support a combination of the purchase of a
canoe, summer intern support, an increase in Ms. Dennis’s hours for 2016, and a more robust monitoring
program for Wilson Pond for 2016.

The meeting adjourned at 8:49 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

-

William J. Monagle,
Executive Director
Secretary to the Board

CWD Board of Trustees — December 8, 2015 3




COBBOSSEE WATERSHED DISTRICT

ROBERT C. CLUNIE, JR. P.O. Box 418, Winthrop, Maine 04364
Cheirperson Telephone (207) 377-2234
WILLIAM J. MONAGLE Maine’s first regional lake management district

Fxecutive Director

Zooplankton

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2016

(42% of fiscal year remains)

BUDGETED Expended YTD Balance % Remaining
DIRECT COSTS
Personnel 160,600.00 12,235.70 101,398.05 59,201.95 37%
Monitoring expenses 8,500.00 3.99 7,895.79 604.21 7%
Conference expenses 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100%
Pro. Development 500.00 110.00 220,00 280.00 56%
Education/information 250.00 0.00 48.30 201.70 81%
Bookkeeping 1,200.00 224,66 1,217.24 -17.24 1%
Contractual
Wilson 319 ' 3,550.00 0.00 3,750.00 -200,00 -6%
NPS Direct
Witson 319 21,375.00 0.00 0.00 21,375.00 100%
Gage Operation 3,600.00 157.80 98046  2,619.54 73%
Trustees expenses 650.00 0.00 600.00 50.00 8%
TOTAL 200,425.00 12,732.15 116,109.84 84,315.16 . 42%
OVERHEAD COSTS .
Health benefits 20,300.00 2,320.61 12,019.13  8,280.87 41%
Unemployment comp. 350.00 77.08 128.39 221.61 63%
Social Security 12,286.00 936.02 7,769.24  4516.76 37%
---Benefits subtot. 32,936.00 3,333.71 1291676 13,012.24 40%
Office supplies 1,200.00 44.35 419.49 780.51 65%
Photocopy/printing 500.00 0.00 C.00 500.00 100%
Telephone 1,700.00 144.85 993.33 706.67 42%
Postage 300.00 49.00 28.00 202.00 67%
GiS License 400.00 0.00 0.00 400,00 100%
Library 700.00 45,95 600.95 99.05 14%
Petty Cash 100.00 0.00 50.00 50.00 50%
---Off.Oper,subtot, 4,900.00 28415 2,161.77 2,738.23 56%
Office rent 13,500.00 1,076.00 7.532.00 5,968.00 44%
Truck operations 1,750.00 115.63 2017.28 -267.28 -15%
Accounting/legal 250.00 0.00 731.40 -481.40 -193%-
Insurance 6,000.00 0.00 4.814.00 1,186.00 20%
TOTAL 59,336.00 4,809.49 37,173.21 22,162.79 37%

1,000.00 0.00

435.00 565.00 57%

158, 748/05:

07,042:95:..- - - 41%

UNBUDGETED EXPENSES 0.00 0.00
(See Notes*




y)

READFIELD LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES Qé?/,

January 6, 2016 D Py
%,

Meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. 5%

Those present were: Deb Peale, Chairperson, Brenda Lake, Be‘;erly Monsulick, Pam
Mitchell, Jan Tarbuck, Donna Witherill, Lori Clark, Betty Peterson, Nancy O’ Toole
Meservier, Librarian, and Val Pomerlau, Select Board Liaison. Excused was Cricket
Blouin.

Secretary’s Report: The November Secretary’s report was read. A motion was made
and accepted as read.

Treasurer’s Report: After Beverly explained items on the Treasurer’s Reﬁort, a motion
was made, seconded and all approved the report with many thanks to Beverly for an easy
to understand report. -

Librarian’s Report:

* Book Group/Maine Humanities Council is currently on hiatus. Nancy is working
with Maine Humanities Council to set up a program called “Refreshing the
Whodunit”, a mystery seties. This should start in March and finish up around the
time school gets out.

* Tree Lighting went well. Approximately 100 people attended.

¢ Maple Tree Community School visited the library on December 3. Everyone enjoyed
checking out books. They will be coming again.

* The Volunteer Manual with 24 pages has been completed.

* The ongoing cart sale went over well during the holidays. Nancy did a great job of
marketing these books as “stocking stuffers.”

* Nancy is working on catching up on overdue books.

* Nancy is working on the Maine State Library’s annual report which should be
completed by the February meeting. It is time consuming but she has done if a few
times now and knows what to expect.

¢ What’s Readfield Reading was very successful last year. Nancy will start advertising
soon for a new list of Readfield’s favorite books. This should be out by the end of
March this year.

* Updating the Library Brochure - Nancy is in the process of update this brochure and
would like to have them available at the town hall and other local spots.

¢ Summer Reading Program - Seems to early to be discussing this but information is
already being sent. This year’s theme is “On Your Mark, Get Set....... Read!”

The Librarian’s report was accepted with many thanks to Nancy.

0Old Business:




2

N
47

&

40
P g

L1ttle Library Project: Good news: A boy scout would like to pursue this idea as his

eagle scout project. We have a book that describes what this is and many pictures of
what they could look like. Deb will meet with him, show him the book and get his
ideas.

Upstairs cleanup project: The bench has been moved to the Town Hall. The
Historical Society will be taking a few items. We may have a silent auction at our
summer book sale for the remainder items.

Liaison policy: The Liaison policy has been clarified.

New Business:

Budget for fiscal year 2016/2017 - The Budget committee will meet on Jan. 19, We
will be presenting just about the same budget as last year except for a 2% increase in
the salary line to reflect Nancy’s raise.

Date for Winter book sale - February 27 from 10 to 1 has been set for our winter book
sale. We would like to offer more books for sale as we have many already. We will
put another table up in the hall between the children’s room and teen room.

Purchase another folding table: It was approved for Deb to purchase either a 6’ or 8’
folding table for us to use during our winter book sale.

New program idea from Nancy: Nancy is pursuing a craft ideas program to be held at
the library. More details will follow next month. -

Next meeting will be February 3 at 6:30 at the High School.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Beity Peterson, Secretary




Readfield Conservation Commission Minutes, Sept 8, 2015, 6:30 p.m., Town Office

Present: David Bagley, Jerry Bley, Martin Hamish, Bruce Hunter, Bob Mohlar, Tim
Sniffen

Not present: Greg Durgin, Beth Pritchard

Visiting: Andy Harkins, 30 Mile River Snowmobile Club, Wayne

Meeting opened with Adam Harkin’s discussion of the snowmobile trail near the
Town Forest and Macdonald Conservation Area. The Wayne club has lost
permission to use their former route, and are seeking a new route to link Wayne’s
trail with the Readfield snowmobile trail. The Old Town Farm Rd (a discontinued
road) might be a possibility if all abutting landowners gave permission. The RCC
raised concerns for wildlife, skier and snowshoe-er safety, plus the chance of
snowmobilers straying off the road into the Town Farm/Forest property. However
general RCC feeling was that we would recommend allowing use of the road if signs
and barriers are in place to prevent trespassing. Select Board would need to make
any final decision. Adam Harkins thought the snowmobile club might make some
road improvements if given permission by all abutters. Jerry will send addresses of
other abutters to Adam.

Old Business

Factory Square Dam Project

Jerry B reviewed site visits held in July and this evening (with members of
Select Board and Bob Bittar). Mr Bittar’s plans for a music center here may allow the
public to better enjoy this scenic and historic area. Select Board members (2) who
were there today seemed generally supportive Bittar’s ideas. Andy Dube (designer)
may do some simple plans for trails, benches, etc. There are many complicated
aspects to the overall project. Trails Committee is not interested in taking a leading
role, and the RCC feels we need to limit the extent of our involvement.

We agreed to schedule a light work session for some cleanup of the Town-
owned lot, possible dates Oct 17 or 24. Referred to next month's mtg.

Town Historical Markers/"Roadside Museum” Project
Nothing new from Dale Potter-Clark. Referred to Oct. mtg.

Fairgrounds Ball Field

Most issues referred to next month. Greg may have input then.
Tim (or others) to look for more suitable lock for gate.

Torsey Pond Nature Preserve




Bruce had prepared a summary of the 8/23 site visit. Follow up to include:

“No ATV” signs to be put up at parking lot and at stonewall opening near
Orange Trail. Tim

Fall Kents Hill School Community Service Day, 10/6, raindate 10/13 -
We will try to organize repair of Blue Trail bog bridging, putting layer of new
planking over old timbers. Tim and Dave, others ?

Observation Platform Repair - Structure is leaning backwards more
noticeably. There was discussion of possible ways to repair. Jerry/others ? to check
out and may consult with Howard Lake about appropriate follow up.

Belle Vue Farmland Sale
No new report.

Other agenda items referred to October 13 meeting,

Meeting adjourned approx. 8:30 p.m.

Submitted by Tim Sniffen, substitute Secretary
September 22, 2015




Readfield Conservation Commission Minutes
October 13, 2015, 6:30 p.m., Town Office

Present: David Bagley, ]er‘ry Bley, Martin Hanish, Bruce Hunter, Bob Mohlar, Tim
Sniffen, Greg Durgin, Andy Walsh

Excused: Beth Pritchard

01d Business

Meeting Minutes - RCC members approved with minor changes the August 11,
2015 RCC meeting minutes.

Historic House Signs - Bruce C. passed copies to Commission members of a
brochure and order form from Dale Potter-Clark describing the Readfield House
Circa Signs for review and brief discussion.

New Business

Request for Vernal Pool Data - The status of data collected as part of RCC's
vernal pool project was reviewed due to a recent request for vernal pool
information by a potential buyer of property where a vernal pool was identified
during the survey. Jerry B. indicated that the data is public information. RCC
notified the landowner of the results of the vernal pool survey on their property
before passing the information to the potential buyer. RCC needs to confirm that all
the data is sufficiently documented and assembled. RCC members agreed the
project should be completed as soon as possible. Jerry B. suggested the possibility
of using a Maranacook student to help assemble the data into a final product. Greg
D. will contact Maranacook School to see if any student(s) is willing to take on the
project. If a student volunteers for the project, Andy W. will work with Greg D. to
help organize the project. The final product will including electronic copies of all
forms and photos required for review by IFW. It’s not clear when IFW will make a
finding of significance on the vernal pools identified as significant. Jerry B. will
contact IFW or Aram Calhoun regarding whether any information should be
released prior to IFW’s review. Once we get direction from [FW or Aram Calhoun,
Jerry B. proposed presenting the project findings to the Planning Board and Select
Board and inviting landowners.

Mill Stream Dam Project - Jerry B. summarized a letter received from Douglas
Riley (Consulting Engineer) regarding the stability of the existing dam structure.
Mr. Riley’s findings indicate most of the dam is structurally stable. To allow access
to the dam and to ensure future stability, woody vegetation and associated root
systems will need to be removed. In addition, some areas will need grading prior to
placing a final stone dust wearing surface. Where present, concrete slabs will need
to be broken up and removed or used to fill voids prior to final grading.

Jerry B. also described Andy Dube’s {Landscape Architect) concept plan for the

1




site, which includes 5 components addressing work for portions of the site under
different ownership (Town, Bittar, Cote). Jerry B. will present a status report on the
project at the next Select Board meeting (Oct. 19). Specifically, RCC is looking for
the Select Board to pledge support to the project so fundraising and trail easement
preparation can begin and project proponents can file a Permit By Rule (PBR) for
the proposed work activities. Work should not begin on private properties until
easements are in place.

RCC members agreed that “RCC is supportive of efforts to make the Mill Stream
Dam site more accessible to the public and is willing to cooperate with the Trails
Committee and other interested parties to make this happen.” A motion was made
and seconded to approve RCC’s role, as described in the above statement, in the Mill
Stream Dam project.

Adam Harkin, 30 Mile River Snowmobile Club, Wayne - RCC has not heard
back from Adam Harkin and Bob M. has not heard whether Kennebec Land Trust
has provided permission for the snowmobile club to use the section of the Town
Farm Road adjacent to KLT’'s MacDonald Woods. Other landowner permissions will
be necessary.

Torsey Pond Nature Preserve - Tim S. summarized the repair of the bog bridge
crossing on the Blue Trail with the assistance of Kents Hill students. A motion was
made and seconded an after-the-fact appropriation of $126 for lumber for the bog
bridging repair.

Tim S. reported that the owners of the adjacent horse farm are no longer
interested in allowing access through their property for TPNP trail maintenance.

Tim S. will place new “No ATV and “No Snowmobile” signs at the stonewall
opening near the Orange Trail where recent motorized access occurred in order to
deter any future encroachments. The ATV rider that caused recent trail damage on
TPNP was fined.

Howard Lake and Jerry B. inspected the blind to determine a way to “right” the
structure and to better stabilize it. RCC briefly discussed ways that might be done
and how to transport materials to the site.

No updates regarding the sedimentation issue at TPNP. Eroded sediment from
Belle Vue Farm has accumulated at the mouth of the stream on the southern edge of
TPNP and possibly entered Torsey Pond. Bruce H. and Andy W. will scheduled a site
visit.

Town Historic Markers - RCC agreed to assist in promoting the “Museum in the
Streets” project led by Dale Potter-Clark, but not be actively involved.

Ballfield Governance Agreement - No update on this issue.




RCC discussed the type of lock needed for the metal gate on the Fairgrounds. A
motion was made and seconded to expend $30 max for the purchase a key lock.

Snow fence near the ballfield was removed by Greg Durgin and placed in the
dugouts.

Belle Vue Farm Sale - No updates
Town Conservation Properties

Torsey Pond Nature Preserve - see discussion above

Fairground Property - Jerry B. inspected the drainage ditch along the lower
field/MacDougal Trail to handle runoff and believes that it is sufficiently stable at
this time. Options for using the loam pile were briefly discussed; no updates.

Fogg Farm Property - No discussion

Readfield Town Forest - No discussion

Meeting adjourned approx. 8:30 p.m.

Submitted by Andy Walsh (Secretary)




Readfield Conservation Commission Minutes
November 10, 2015, 6:30 p.m., Town Office

Present: David Bagley, Jerry Bley, Martin Hanish, Bruce Hunter, Bob Mohlar, Tim
Sniffen, Greg Durgin, Andy Walsh

0ld Business

Meeting Minutes - RCC members approved the October 13, 2015 RCC meeting
minutes with a minor change. Martin H. suggested that the Select Board request
legal advice regarding whether or not the Vernal Pool Data form used during vernal
pool surveys is confidential information.

Bruce H. and David B. both believe the data collected is public information. Tim S.
agreed that the entire process was open to the public.

Greg D. indicated that a Maranacook student is interested in helping to finalize the
vernal pool project data for final submission to the state.

Mill Stream Dam Project - Jerry B. presented the proposed Mill Stream Dam
project plan and project components to the Select Board on Oct. 19th, A letter from
Engineer Doug Riley regarding the stability of the dam structure was also presented.
The Select Board unanimously approved a motion to work with the Planning Board
in moving the project ahead. Jerry B. also met with the Town Manager, Eric Dyer,
on-site to discuss the project. Mr. Dyer agreed with the overall intent and value of
the project. Private funds will be raised for the project (no taxpayer monies). Greg
D. has agreed to serve as co-project coordinator with Jerry B. to help organize
fundraising and work days. The project will be a joint effort between the
Conservation Commission and the Trails Committee.

Jerry B. summarized the project components to the group, indicating that the
project scope is flexible in that not all components need be completed. He indicated
that the overall cost of project is likely to be modest. Bob M. suggested that
components that require minimal maintenance be considered. He also was
concerned about the maintenance needed for railings on the dam and how they
might impact the view. Jerry B. will discuss the project with the Readfield Historical
Society to see if they have any concerns with the proposed work on the dam.

Jerry B. suggested scheduling a joint Conservation Commission/Trails Committee
meeting at the Mill Stream Dam to determine which project components should be
pursued. Liability and visitor safety were identified as potential concerns. Once the
project scope is refined, RCC will return to the Select Board for project approval and
a permit application will be submitted to DEP. The joint on-site meeting was
tentatively scheduled for Dec. 5% at 9:30 a.m.




Torsey Pond Nature Preserve - Tim S., Howard Lake, and Jerry B. repaired the
duck blind (“righted” and stabilized the structure) on November 1st,

Bruce H. and Andy W. walked the stream on the southerly margin of the Preserve
on Nov. 1stin an effort to determine if erosion and sedimentation from the Belle Vue
Farm fields (Kents Hill) is an ongoing issue. The Torsey Pond Association has voiced
concerns about sedimentation from the fields affecting the pond. Evidence of _
sedimentation was noted near the mouth of the stream where it flows into the pond
and severe bank erosion was observed along much of the stream course
downgradient of Rt. 41. Several small retention ponds and riprap dissipators were
observed at the lower end of the Belle Vue Farm fields bordering the woods. Based
on observations, it appears that sufficient mitigation is in place to minimize erosive
flows off the fields. The farm clearing, stream and pond should continue to be
monitored during high flow events to ensure that the sedimentation is captured
before reaching the stream.

Ballfield Governance Agreement - No updates. Greg D. is awaiting word
regarding a Ballfield Cmte. meeting (to include the Recreation Cmte. and
Conservation Commission) to discuss the governance agreement and other ballfield
issues.

Access Road Gate Lock - Tim S. purchased a lock for the access road gate.
Several keys will be needed for town departments including the Recreation Cmte.,
Fire Dept., Conservation Commission, Trails Cmte., Town office, etc.

Loam Pile - Jerry B. recommended that the loam pile be relocated off the trail
between the cemetery and the ballfield. May need to cut a few trees. Dump truck
access will be from the cemetery. Jerry B. is not sure if this site is on the cemetery or
Fairgrounds property.

Belle Vue Farm - Jerry B. gave a brief summary of the status of Belle Vue Farm
based on a conversation with Nina Young of the Maine Farmland Trust.

Readfield Town Beach - RCC members discussed Tom Donegan’s request for
assistance in managing the town beach. RCC is not able to manage the beach but
briefly discussed the option contributing toward the hiring of a beach manager
using town forest funds (but never reached a consensus on this). Bob M. believes
the Select Board should handle this issue. Martin H. asked whether Manchester
residents should pay more for a beach pass than Readfield residents. Jerry B.
recommended that RCC have a better understanding of what the needs are.

Town Conservation Properties

Torsey Pond Nature Preserve - Tim S. put up two “No Snowmobile/No ATV” signs
behind the Pruitt house near Bean Hill Road.




Town Farm and Forest - no updates
Fogg Conservation Area - no updates
Fairgrounds - no updates

Meeting adjourned approx. 8:30 p.m.

Submitted by Andy Walsh (Secretary)




Readfield Conservation Commission Minutes
December 8, 2015, 6:30 p.m., Town Office

Present: David Bagley, Jerry Bley, Martin Hanish, Bruce Hunter, Tim Sniffen, Greg
Durgin, Andy Walsh

Excused: Bob Mohlar

Meeting Minutes - Readfield Conservation Commission (RCC) members
approved the November 11, 2015 RCC meeting minutes.

0ld Business

Mill Stream Dam Project - The highlights of the joint RCC and Readfield Trails
Committee on-site meeting on Dec. 5, 2015 were discussed. Twenty-one people
attended, including RCC/RTC members, neighbors, and interested residents. Jerry
B. led the onsite meeting, which included (1) describing all potential project
components while touring each applicable section of the project; (2) requesting
input and other ideas, and (3) developing consensus on each project component.

Some general findings of the on-site were discussed including (a) providing visitor
access to the top of the dam for viewing; (b) installing historically appropriate
railings for safety; (c) leaving large trees on the dam intact (shorter-lived trees, such
poplars, may be removed); (d) removing invasive shrubs, and (e} avoiding or
minimizing new plantings. How the railings would be installed and who would do
the work was discussed. Greg D. contacted Larry Dunn and Jerry B. recommended

_John Cushing to estimate project costs. Jerry B. will meet with abutters of the
project to notify them of the plan.

Next steps include presenting a definitive project plan to the Select Board for
approval, submitting a PBR permit application to DEP, fundraising, and securing
trail easements on private property. RTC will likely handle trail easement work.
The greatest project costs will include excavator work and railings/installation,
which is estimated to be $5,000 or less. Other project costs include benches and
wood chips. Most of the project costs associated with work (excavator, railings) will
be on the town property portion of the project. Martin H. mentioned the Kennebec
Valley Council of Governments as a possible source of funds for trail work.

Ballfield Governance Agreement - Greg D. indicated that a meeting with
Balifield Committee will be scheduled this coming week, to include members of the
RCC, RTC, Recreation Committee, etc. Tim S, Bruce H. and Greg D. expressed
interest in attending. Issues for discussion included the Ballfield Governance
Agreement, gate lock, poison ivy, etc. The Ballfield Governance Agreement needs to
be completed.




Fairgrounds Property - Jerry B. will contact Karen Peterson regarding whether
the new loam storage site proposed by Jerry B. will meet with the Cemetery
Committee’s approval. Some funds remain in RCC’s budget to cover this task. Greg
D. will follow up with Gary Keilty (RTC) regarding the new culvert placed in the
drainage swale (near property’s southern edge) and what RTC’s plans are for this
area. RCC agreed that this is not a suitable location for storing the loam.

Vernal Pools - RCC briefly discussed the vernal pool spreadsheet and the
Maranacook student who has agreed to help finish compiling the data (scanning
forms, etc.). GregD. will contact the student concerning availability to meet. Bruce
H. suggested having Dan Meyer summarize his database efforts. Jerry B, Tim S.
agreed to help transition the project to Greg D. and Andy W., who will work with the
student. A meeting will be scheduled in mid-January.

Belle Vue Farm - No updates

RCC Membership - Martin H. announced a possible conflict with a teaching
opportunity. Martin will know more by the January RCC meeting.

Town Conservation Properties

Town Farm and Forest - Jerry B. updated Adam Harkin of the 30 Mile River
Snowmobile Club in Wayne regarding abutter permissions for snowmobile use of
the Town Farm Road adjacent to KLT’s MacDonald Woods. Howard Lake confirmed
that the Draper family and the Kennebec Land Trust have given permission for
snowmobile use of the Town Farm Road. RCC had earlier agreed to the club using
the Town Farm Road if permission was granted by other abutters. The Select Board
will need to approve final access.

It was also noted that the Stehle property (near the Belz Road gate to the town
forest) has been sold. Signs have been placed to keep snowmobiles off the access
road. Since RCC does not have authority to allow access beyond the Town Forest
boundaries, the Stehle family, or new property owners, will have to approve access
from the Belz Road gate.

Torsey Pond Nature Preserve - No updates

Fogg Conservation Area - Funds are available in the RCC budget for water bars
on the new loop trail. Installation of the water bars on steep sections of the trail will
be done by RTC or others.

Fairgrounds Property - Three or four check dams were installed in the drainage
ditch above the riprapped section near the MacDougal Trail. RTC believes this is

sufficient for now. They may want to seed the ditch with woven mats.

Meeting adjourned approx. 8:25 p.m.




Submitted by Andy Walsh (Secretary)




Readfield Board of Assessment
Meeting Minutes — February 9, 2016 — Unapproved
(Rescheduled from February 8, 2016 due to weather)

Select Board Members Present: Valarie Pomerleau, Thomas Dunham, Christine Sammons, Bruce Bourgoine,
and Allen Curtis
Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Jacki Robbins (Assessing Agent)

Ms. Pomerleau called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm

Regular Meeting

Executive Session:

Other Business

None

Adjournment

Page 1 of 1 — unapproved




UNFINISHED BUSINESS




Base Model Specification Schedule

Readfield Board of Selectmen
February 22, 2016

Truck
Make
Series
Year
Truck Chassis:

Engine

Transmission

FORD

550

450

350

2015 or 2016

2015 or 2016

2015 or 2016

Ford F-550 4x4 SD DRW Reg.
Cab 141" WB 60" CA XL (F5H)

Ford F-450 4x4 SD DRW Reg.
Cab 141" WB 60" CA XL {(F4H)

Ford F-350 4x4 SD DRW Reg.
Cab 141" WB 60" CA XL (F3H)

6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke V8
Turbo Diesel B20

6.7L OHV Power Stroke Turbo
Diesel V8 B20

6.7L 4V QHV PowerStroke Turbo
Diesel v8 B20

Torgshift 6-speed auto

Torgshift 6-speed auto

Torgshift 6- speed auto

Truck Chassis:

Engine

Transmission
Axle Ratio
GVWR

Tires

Color
Seats
Power Equipment Option
Snow Plow Prep Package
Engine Block Heater
Trailer Brake Controller
Upfitters
MSRP
Price

Accessories
Dump Body
Snow Plow
Bid Price

Axle Ratio|4.88 limited slip 4.10 limited slip 4.10 limited slip
GVWR|max. max. max.
Tires|225/70RX19.5G BSW Max 225/70RX19.5G BSW Max LT245/75RX17E BSW AT
Traction Traction
Color{N/A N/A N/A
Seats|Steel, Cloth 40/20/40 Steel, Cloth 40/20/40 Steel, Cloth 40/20/40
Power Equipment Option{Yes Yes Yes
Snow Plow Prep Package|Yes Yes Yes
Engine Block Heater|Yes Yes Yes
Trailer Brake Controller|Yes Yes Yes
Upfitters|Yes Yes Yes
MSRP
Bid Price
Acessories
Dump Body
Snow Plow
Bid Price
Truck
Make Dodge
Series 5500 4500 3500
Year 2015 or 2016 2015 or 2016 2015 or 2016

Ram 5500 Tradesman Chassis
Reg. Cab 4%4 144.5" WB

Ram 4500 Tradesman Chassis
Reg. Cab 4X4 144.5" WB

Ram 3500 Tradesman Chassis
Reg. Cab 4X4 144.5" WB

6.7L 16 Cummins Turbo Diesel
B20

6.7L 16 Cummins Turbo Diesel
B20

6.7L 16 Cummins Turbo Diesel
B20

Atsin HD 6-speed auto

Aisin HD 6-speed auto

Aisin HD 6-speed auto

4.88 limited slip 4.44 rear axle 3.73 rear axle

max. max. max.

225/70R19.5G All Position Tires |225/70R19.5G All Position Tires |LT235/80R17E BSW All Season
N/A N/A N/A

Vinyl HD 40/20/40 Vinyl HD 40/20/40 Vinyl HD 40/20/40

max. tow package

max. tow package

max. tow package

Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

ltem # 16-084




Readfield Board of Selectmen

£53]22S BY3 JO 2| pa1oadxa 3yl s IBUM dID 241 01 531835 a3 Jo 1502 Juawaae|dal ul uepd pjnoys am 1 0N
iim Buuinp Aj|e12adsa ‘sa|eas uleluIEW 0] S31S03 PaseRLaul aq Ayl [|1m 2. ‘T a1oN
© oY
=,
&< 969401 88106 08BEL ZL699 900 OGTEL 8¢9 MO]2q 510U 235 ‘PN LOIIRLS JaJSUBRI] 3oNPaYy
] m YBET9 & tZL'0S & 9IB'EE & 806'9T S MO[aq $910U 835 SSUIABS 1500 BALEINLIWIND
g
EE 80601 80691 20601 806'0T 806791 806°9T 806°0T 80691 80691 80691 $3j225 Jo 1502 0} Adidy
& m 099°0T 099°01 099°01T 099°01 09901 099°0T 09901 09901 099°01 099°0T pasodoad-s1500 Sunesado 0] Ajddy
8ve’9 8r7'9 279 8¥Z9 8¥Z'9 202’0 8rz’9 8¥z9 8¥Z'e 8¥'9 51294 snoAad U) SE $50| ON
anuaaai u) aSueya |e1o}
0990T ¢ 0990T $ 0990T $ 099%0T $ 09901 § 099'0T $ 099'0T § 0990L § 0990T §$ 099°0F § ss00 - (s3pun)fieno
v8ET $ VBP'GT & UBY'ST S VBY'GT S VBFPGT & PBP6T & PBP'GT S PBP'ET S vBFEL S PBYET  § 1507 WS d1sep |eloL
GBE'ET & GBE'ET § GBE'ET § SBE'ET § SBE'ET § GBE'ET $ GRE'ET $ GRBE'ET $ GBE'ET $ GBE'ET $  0QOT'Evrucpaseq  d1fZ0€0's @ owaq
00T’ S O00T'9 % QO0T'9 $ O00T9 $ O0OT9 $ O0OT'9 S O00T'9 S O00E'9 $ ODI'9 § 00T'9 §  089°6ST U0 Paseq O|/zZ8E0°S @ sejSulys
: {1507} sos4 Jwd alsem
PPI0E $ tPIOE S VVI'OE S PPIOE $ YYI'OE S VPTOE § PPIOE 5 PYIDOE $ WIOE S HPTOE S adaeyy susaziyy jerol
09T°7Z 5 091°CC § 0912z $ 09T°CC $ 09T'ZC § 0912z $§ 091'Zz $ 0912z § 09T'Zz § 09T'TZ $§  00Z'E¥b Uo paseq q1/50'¢ @ owsaq
¥86°L S V86°L S PB6L S P86L S VBEL § ¥86L $ ¥86L S ¥BG6L S ¥86L S ¥B6L ¢ 08B9'6STUOPIsE]  Q|/50°S @ SIIBUIYS
{anuaaoy)} sasiey) suaznly
981eyd SUMO) JAL10 JeYM MOJ3q 10 1€ 51 QI/50°$ anuanai @ 1503 pasodoid
(Bvz'9) § (svz'9) - & (avz'sd ¢ (eve'9) ¢ (8vz9). § (8vz'9) & (8vcd) § (8v29) ¢ l8bc®) § (8v2'9) § oBeloneSTOZ-TIOZ . - spun)/seno
P8P'6L  § VBY'6T § vVBK6T S VvVBPET § PSP'ET 0§ PBKGT S PBK6T S UVBY'ST § VBYET $ UBYET S 150D JW2N dIsep |elol
Z0E0 0% SRE'ET ¢ GBE'ET S GRE'ET $ GBE'ET $ GBE'ET S GBE'ET $ GRE'ET $ GBE'ET $ GYE'ET § GBE'ET S °8esoAe STOZ-TTOT  |/T0€0'S @ owaq
7BEDOS 00T'9 $ 001’9 $ 00T'9 $ 00T9 S O00T'9 $ OOT'9 § Q0T'9 $ O0OT'9 $ 00T9 $ 0019 $ @5esaAe STOZ-TIOZ 4I/ZBE0'S @ s2|Bulys
uo} Jad 31507 ’ (1502) soad w3 sisem
LETET $ LET'ET $ [ET'ET & LETET $ LETET $ IET'ET 0§ LETEL $ LEVET 0§ IETET § LELET § 981ey) suazyy) |e10L
£220°0% £88°'6 ¢ €886 S €886 S £88'%6 S €886 S €886 S £88°6 S €886 S €386 S €886 & o©3esaAeSIOZ-TTOZ oweaq
012005 £GE°C ¢ EGE'E $ ESE'E $ ESEE ¢ ESE'E § ESE'E ¢ ESEE $ EGE'E $ E9E'E S EGE'E 5 98esdAe STOT-TTOZ s3|3ulYs
uoj J2d 350D (enuaaay) sediey) suaznr
ANUAAJ 1 1502 TUBLIND
'T0E 088709 088709 08820% 088209 088209 088209 088209 088209 088209 088209 spunogd jussn) |ejoy
9'LZcC 0ozZery oozevy 00Z eV 00zZERY Q0CERtr 00Zert Qocelrty Q0CERr (HiYaN 44 00cett 23eJane STOZ-TTOZ spunod owaq
¥8°6L 08964T 08965T 089651 089651 0896ST 08965T 0896ST 08965T 0B896ST 08965T a8esane GI0Z-TT0Z Spunod sa[8ulys
Jeah 1ad suo) BWNJOA IU204ND
, 008°LSS 9]eS J0 150D
0T Jeaj 6 Jeaj g Jeaj £ 1eaj g iea) 5 JBDA ¥ deap, € 1eap Z Jeaj T eaj

3NUDIADY SNSIDA 1500 192[04d SI|edS UonR]S Jajsuel]



NEW BUSINESS




Readfield. Board of Selactmen
February 22, 2016

Item # 16-098

9 :sSuneaw jo Adod @)

oded/ge: :(8ulo081no pue 3ujwodul) SIXV4
:10]0d
QL 10|0J o
: e
0S° DMYM 3 )oe|q
LI XTI
:10]0D
SL 10]0d o
: Je
QT -9HYM 1B )OB|q e
TTX%8
-$31d0OD

'‘¥T/0T/20 J0 se sadueyd a|npayds a3



TOWN OF READFIELD

8 OLp KenTs HiLr Roap * READFIELD, MAINE 04355
Tel. (207) 685-4939 * Fax (207) 685-3420

Email: readfield@roadrunner.com
Web Site: readfield.govoffice.com

PLUMBING FEE SCHEDULE

External Plumbing Fees:

1.

2.

2)
b)

General: A disposal system permit to begin work for new construction or alteration must not be issued until
the prescribed disposal system permit fee has been paid. Reference: 30-A M.R.S. Sec. 4211.

Fee Schedule: Minimum disposal system permit fees assessed by municipalities are listed in Table 3A.
Pursuant to 30-A M.R.S. Sec. 4215(4), municipalities retain 75 percent of those minimum permit fees and must
forward the remaining 25 percent to the Department. Review fees, assessed by the Department are listed in
Table 3B. Note: Municipalities may assess additional permit fees, above those listed in Table 3A, if
authorized to do so by local ordinance, along with any monetary penalties assessed, pursuant to 30A M.R.S.
Sec. 4452(3). The entire additional permit and any penalty fees are retained by the municipality.

TABLE 3A
MUNICIPAL AND LURC TERRITORIES PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE
(Fees to be paid to the municipality/LPT)

Permits for complete disposal system and variances

Engineered system $200.00
Non-engineered system $250.00
Primitive system (includes one alternative toilet) $100.00
Separate grey waste disposal field $35.00
Seasonal conversion permit $50.00
First-time system variance $20.00
Permits for separate parts of disposal system
Alternative toilet (only) $50.00
Disposal field only (engineered system) $150.00
Disposal field only (non-engineered) $150.00
Treatment tank only (non-engineered) $150.00
Treatment tank (engincered) $80.00
Holding tank $100.00
Other components {complete pump station, $30.00
piping, other)

Late permit fee: A person who starts construction without first obtaining a disposal system permit must pay
double the permit fee indicated in Table 3(A).

Additional inspection fee: Inspections and fees, in addition to those mandated by these Rules, may be required
by the LPI, through adoption of a local ordinance. Additional inspections may also be required by the LPT
when work is found to be incomplete at a prearranged inspection, when work is found to be unsatisfactory, or




when access cannot be obtained at a prearranged date and time. In such cases, additional inspection fees may
be assessed by the municipality, with the entire additional fees being retained by the municipality.

TABLE 3B
DEPARTMENT REVIEW FEE SCHEDULE
(Fees to be paid directly to the Department)

Engineered system review $100.00
Minimum lot request review fee $50.00
Multi-user review fee $100.00
Licensed Establishment Review $20.00
Microfilm Record Search $5.00

¢) A $15.00 DEP surcharge is also required for complete non-engineered disposal systems.




Readfield Board of Selectmen

February 22, 2018

ltem # 16-099

10}JIBIU0D aufepn praypesy
asmeubig #ajeld
# 50I0AU| -

JAweN ajeq

aald Uoald INOUIAA, "ROII9[j00 S0 JIe 10f ponsSSt aq [[IM divsas y 1% soine Bueluos Anase

DLS UcaId LA ‘saay apeudordde jo yuowided Ajusa o) pue ‘sebileqys jesodsip ,810] 1§ .6 .10) §°¢ .17 40} 05°$ ‘SPUL

80009 A LIHM ssesse 0 ‘speoj Joafol 1o ydaaoe of m:o.m_uuh ayeuw [m AGnp uo juepuany S Y "J4/SJUad 5T qing juaosason|4

: Enm:wﬂﬁ IS LTCTETTR aald (0-0-vv-vyY) seusnea sigesbieysay

— olg {suaziog Big 3 sB[OSUDY) Jov]L) USISIASRL

'z SHue] S8 WhIsH - aouetpig BuiioAoay pue ayseM PIIOS PIOLPRaNM JO UMO},, SYR YIIM DIUBIOIIE Uf [T (,LE-EL) UcIsIAB|a] |
[T53 punod ool pipog p09jag pjoypeay oy Aq paydope sebiteys o} josfans are suogiploa pue sag) iy [ auldBIN Xey el
e$ punod pg $ AUd peH
[43 spunod O 01 Q) £$ pJeogATy
18 punod | JBUUEDS ‘Joyucly Jejndwe) epndwad
3 _ ISV TVSHIAIND

[ IaTIIY

v 00Z$ siojorl Big '3 JappDig|
(45 (1% JaA0 pUBE ZT z$ (s3] 10 |25 g1 )sbegsiaveg jews|
9 vs W2 0hal v$ (S o) sBegrsfeLed wnipai|
5% £$ WL 01,91 ¢ (les 0g) sbagsieLeg abie
r b4 WS OHEL owaq] jo sbeg opse|d 2 S|oued
£$ 1$ £l odn
SWIY YIM _ SWIN INCYIM _Aw._h..» SANIL W) 0} J3AQ PaPUNGE 10 SPIEOGBPIE (ZL UIAA 1INy HeY Jo spreogapis NoUNM |
W 0] 19A0 pPapuUnos Jo SpIeoqapls #Z YIAA JBAC PSRUNGI JOU JO SRIRDG2PIS HNOLI
L9E 0} JoA0 papunol 10 SpIEOGBRIS SE YIAA JaAo papunoJ Jo deo 'spIeoqeps UNAAL
ZL8 {z1xzL)elue1 3 speoT lajlel) syon1L g sdn-yo1d
83 (Z1.xg)ebie
5] {gxg)wnipay 051$ 453 08% 0% 43 09k$ 00}$ as$ [53 0E$ [14] 113 peoT g/l
£$ (oxpliews|  sBny 00e$ orzs | ogLg 0zLS 08¥$ 0ze$ 00z$ | ook 08% 085 084 08$ peot) 17
£% HUIS UIB|80Iog 05b$ 09t 012% 083 0z1$ 08v$ D0ES 1143 0ZL$ 06% 1453 06$ peoT (ind {paek o_n_aama m_mmmv
5% j8le L E
13 Bunds xog
£$ quo ors DES 114 ] 0Z$ 09% - ob$ 0es az$ oL$ % [T%3 1§ pea el
0z$ UsehityGury) 0% 094 (%] oc 0z1$ 089 0s$ ot$ 0Z$ i 0z$ 1% peo g2
sl$ [YE] 00Lg 06% 08¢ g 091% 0zZL$ 0.8 ovs 0ES 0Z$ 0% 0z$ | proqingd
oL$ Uit uoin3 Jo ssaspen| ;
0z$ Jeuyoat aeys|
2% (uoyoeg Jod) jPuogaag 1o eyp paymg] 00L$ 08% 093 or$ 0913 OLLS 0% ov$ oes 0z$ 9z¢ oz$ peoa ¢/l
0c$ 12UI8)/PRq UFIING L ejos] 0028 09L% 0zZI$ 08% 0Ze$ 0ze$ orlé 0% 09% ors vss or$ pROT E/Z
0z$ Jaupeypag ulng ON Ui ejog 006$ ovz | 08L$ [T4%3 08v$ 0Ze$ 00Z% 00L$ 06% 09% 08$ 09t peo (ing (pied 010N/ ‘siseq)
1% gn| £ G AeqinT- Lid folusg
483 sewous 23°bs | 94 °bs | 12°bs | 34bs fors | g, Koge | fozp | Magh | Aoz | Aogl
ﬁ 89 o1 85| b5 o1 Zi | LY 01 L2 |2Z Japun favi-ob 12aume 1aauM 9 :oth L Buoy |[epuEss | Woys Buol _|piepums
ojuol Z ez|s lind oedwon
[1]3: 3 spalye snserd s ssefagy mm._m._ speo Jajell
. S NOLLITON3Aa




Readfield Board of Selectmen
February 22, 2016

[tem # 16-100




Readfield Board of Selectmen
February 22, 2016

ltem # 176-101




Readfield Board of Selectmen
February 22,2018

ttem # 16.102

Select Board Meeting

Monday, February 22, 2016

Budget Documents




%E9'8- oo e€T) 00°2L9%'T vL8L8T 00'00£'2 000 000 000 speil 0L
%E9'T- {00's) 00°T0€ £9°THT 00°90€ 8T'6ET 00°90€ 01992 yed Ajunwwo) 09
- Q00 000 000 000 000 000 000 uejd ssedg usdg 09
2%00°05- (00'000%) 00°000'S S8°90T°01T 00°000°0T 000 00°000°S oF'T0t'6 sheq aSequay ST
%ER'TT 00'90T 00°'TL0'0T 16/59°C 00°900°6 02'509°9 002266 SITER'R pieog uoneanay 0

%LL0 00'0f 00°0ET'6 ELVET'S 000906 L7'5¥6°9 00°6606 97106 yoeag 0T  11B3128Y - OE

10°0 $ 00°66b 00°1Z9'65 SE'609°9E 00°Z21'6S PO'BLE'ES 00'¥98'bs LLBTTPS $921A435 APUNWLIO) - G2
%000 000 00'0SZ 000 00052 000 00052 000 weq axe joooeueley 06
%81'8T 00°000T 000059 PIvESE 00'005°S 69°0945 000009 ¥8'SET'S sys1 190438 09
%S0°0€ 008TLT 00°SEY'L S0°ZOV'E 00'LTL'S 09°64T'S 00'S9T9 Ty AL 55302V 31|qnd plaupeay 09
%96'T 00815 00956'97 81°2/6'91 00'8EF'9Z 92 0TI'L2 00°65T'9Z 56'992°LT Aeign OF
%910 {00°07) 00°SZEY 00'szE'Yr 00'SYEY 000 000 000 90J As]|eA 2aqauuay 5T
%000 000 00052 000 00°05¢ 000 007052 c00 snui puet dagauuay OZ
%GE'9T- {00°21£2) 00'SO6'ET 86°5.0'8 00°ZZ9°9T 6" ZE0'ST 00°070'9T 9L 6LE LT [osu0) [ewiuy 0T

S32IAJ9S Ajunwwio) - 57

%06°Z- (00°ve0'T) 00°7L9'VE SE'8PE'ST 00°'80L°GE 0€'V68'SE 00°LLE'0S ¥8"GER'SE s3uipjing umoy] - oz
%000 000 000057 000 0000S'T TLLLS 0000S'T 67°06€'T soueusjuiely OF
%00°T - {00'¥s) 00°ZEL’s TSTOL'T 00'98e's 9T°265°6 00'6£0'9T £1°0T6% Aeiqr 0
%0 - {00°08) 00°Z#0'8T 594208 00°ZZ1'8t 00 bS8'/T 00BT8'TZ OT'¥69°LT lleH a1 02
%Iv'8 - {00006} 000086 ZTBT9'S 000007 TrE98'L 00°086'0T 897886 uoneys any 0T

sduip|ing umoy - 07

%96'82- (00'581°2) 00°09€°S L1'ZBE'T 00'StS°L V8T 00°0FT'6 £6°0£9'S SUOJSS|WWO) 1 SpJeog - ST
%ShZ- {00°g9) 00°S0L'T 1STH8 OO'ELL'T EV'6T8 00'ELLT 6v709°C pieog Bujuueld 0F
%LS 8 {000Z12) 00'SYZT 06685 00°99¢Y 89'STHE 00°094°s PrI0LE 89IYWLIOD UoRBAIDSUO) ST
%L0 00¢ 00°0TY 000 00'£0F B€'E 00°£09 00°ZZE sjeaddy jo pJeog OT

SUOISSIWIIOY 7R spieag - 9T

%L0°E 00'v60'4T 00'0LT ELY 60078552 00°9£0°65Y ££'0.5'6bb 00'025'05t Z3'600°LtP ucnensiuiwpy - 01
%00° 000 00°00S'T 00°TZE 00°00S'T 9TESH'T 00°008°T £8°688 soueIsIssy Suneay 0L
%00°0t 000001 00'005°E 000 00°005°C 00'0 00°005Z 000 Bujuue|d % Sunnum ueln 09
%95°¢- {00'599¢7) 000ve'TL STELLIT 00°506'vL 0T'6¥0'19 00°99%'0/ [4:404 gATA ] @dueusiulepy [edidiuniy 05
%00°00T- {00°0052) 000 000 00005 000 00°000°T 00°0VZ'Z ssupunog OF
%ESZ 00'97L 00 TLV'6E 65°'T90'6T 00'9t£'82 £5°E80°/2 00°St£'12Z £77E9'61 wawadioy apoy O
%Z8'9T 00009¢ 00°000's2 £9'6TT'ET 0000V 1T 6L°861'9Z 00'SL6'TE 6C°9ES'/T Suissessy  OZ
%YTb 00°'SPT 00°059'€ £0°666'C 00°S05"E L6095 00°'S56°C 08'879°C 1dinb3 2040 ST
%2995 00°956€T 00°909'8€ ST92Z'4T 00059 0L £L0VT 00052'TC L0TLLTT ueinsu| 71
2690°0- {00"gaT) 00207662 ' £92'99T 00°0££°662 8v'661°L0€ 00°6Z1°962 85'690'S0E uonensiuwpy 0T

UOREJISIUIWPY - OT

% LT0Z-9T02 $L102-9T0Z  139and L102 QlA9T0Z  13IDand 910z TNV STOZ  139anNd STOZ NIV #102 NOISING LNIWLYVd3a

sasuadx]




04ZE" 00°1Z8 $ 0091025 $ SO0'E8SZST ¢ 00'S6T'9sZ $ TLTI6BZZ  $ OO'SBI'EST  § THviv'vve  § 215EM PIOS - 0L
%T6'9L 000002 00°009'F 0£°0TH'C 00°009'C 9T vLTT 00°009'C €£°0Z6'9 soyyoeg 0§
%90 - (00'6£T1) 00'9T+#'75¢ RETLT'OST 00'S65'€5C St LEQ' LT 00°§85°05¢ B0'¥SS'LET uonels Jajsuell 0T

S1SEM PIIOS - 0L

%EVES 00°982'89 $ O0'TET'OST § 65vZL9T $ 00'sp8'I8 $ B6'06LTT $ 00°09TP9 $ S8626°9S $ sjuswanoadw [ended - 59
%TET 00'S£69€ 00°S£6'F9 00'S66'L 00°000'87 00°0£€’s 00°00SET 000 we( e joodeueley 06
%85 0000022 00°000'09 6562471 00'000°8€ 00°599'T 00°000'7 000 uoiels Jaysued) 04
%TT 00952 00'956', 00°000F 00002, 000 00°000'7 000 wawdinby 59
%0 000 000 000 000 00°001°7 00°000°0T 000 Aspwa) OF
%00T 00°0000T 00000'0T 000 000 000 000 ST'60% Suipyng Aseaqn 0O
%LT- {00°SPPT) 00:00Z'% 000 00'S¥9'8 97'816'TT 00°09TTE 07°£95°91 PRl jea ST
%0 000 000 000 000 000 00°005°E 01°/20'02 lleH 3o 02
%0 000 000 000 000 000 000 OF'S6L'ST JuswaAosdw| vollels aad 01
%0 000 000 000 000 LT 00°0 00 TEL'E ASojouyda] "ujwpy 1

sjuawaacsdw) [euded - 59

%9E'ST 00°L2T'18 $ 00S800T9 § SP'SOR'EGE § O00'9EB'8ZS $ LO0'0L0'BES $ O0O0P6L'6§S § TS'STELSE sdeureq 'g speoy - 09
%L 1691 00" £ 0P 00°SEFD 1¢162'S 00'88£'7 S6°898€'7 007052 97'156 oM [edop=au] 04
%IT9¢- {00°0059) 00°005°TT Ao 00'000°8T 9T E84'CT 0000t 0T £9°795'2T aoueusiuRW 2PIYSA 09
%ET 00°009 00°00T'192 OT'S8Y'ELT 00'005°092 16°218'S5e 00°0¥6'552 76'ETV'BYT aoueuajulel Ja3uip  OF
%IS'EE 00'00TE8 00°050°TEE P E0S'ETT 00'0S6'£¥T - 66'6LE'L9T 00°056'062 19°/8£'S6 aousUAUIRN peoy 0T

wmm:_m._n_ 3 SpeOY - 09

%r9T1- {o0'v0z'V) $ 00'906TE $ EVT86°0Z $ 000TT9E $ EUPETST $ 00°€00'TE $ vLOT8TE $ soualawa) - 05
%00T- {00°0002) 000 000Z£'2 00000/ 96'TET 000 000 aous4 Buian 02
%0T 00°9642 00'906'TE £E¥°797°8T 00°0TT'62 L9°706'LT DO'E00TE PLOTSTE s811913Ws) umo] 0T

SalleloWwe)) - S

%69°L- (00'S£¥#'TT) $ O00069°ZET $ St'v/8'88 S 00°S9T°6¥T S 9T°080°TCT $ DO'ZYE'EET ¢ 98'99e'1ZT 6 uolal0Ld - OF
%00°00T- {00057} 000 000 00°0SZ 0T T9T 000052 8E'1Z9'S suojiesado AdusBisws 04
%00°0 000 00°000°C 00°0SL'E 00°000'Z 000 0070007 000 Jeag anPalold [Buosiad 09
%000 000 00°SZT 000 00°SZT 000 00521 000 sieaisAyd 05
%92 00°0vL 00'0vL'8E 6T0TS'E 00°000'82 00'990'sZ 00°Z0£'97 SLLL8'TE Suiynedsiq OF
%00°0 000 000002 £8°LbY 00°000°Z YTEYIT 00°005T 000 saug Jamo) SE
%000 000 00005 000 00008 Q0°0¢ 00°005 62049 $3|0H Ja3em OF
%9ET 00°00% 00°00€'72 SL9TL'0T 00°000'zZ¢ 00°Z6£°0T 00°009°02 00°'S81'6T soueinquiy  0Z
%L 0t~ {00°0059) 00°000'8 £9'90Z'6 C0'00S'ET 00°905°0¢ 00°000°s 00’0 wawdinby a4 ST
%LES- {00'59£9) 00'SZ0'vL S6TECTY 00°06£'08 TLSE9'ES 00'SI8VL PrETLEL uswyedsqg a4 0T

Uon29104d - Ot

%0TET- (00" £0T V) $ 00'696'92 $ 9vozLoz $ 00°TLDTE § SB'6B8S'ET S 00LTEWT $ 1504922 S SPIIARDY 7B ‘Djied ‘Uoljeanday - O

% LT0Z-9T0T 1Inang £102 dlLA9T0Z  1390n9 9102 WNLIVSIOZ  139and S102 VNIV $102 NOISiAIG LNIWLHV43a

$ L10Z-9102

sasuadx3




%€ 00'899°06F $ OOQLTL'EPB'S S OTOTTOIS'E $ 00'650°ES9'S $ LOTVE'OEE'S $ O00TLZ'6IS'S $ ¥E66ZVET'S § TVIOL

%500° - $ 000TLY $ TOT $ 0001LY $ OT'6EY'T $ 00°S0L'Y $ 66'8Z9'C ¢ 2DUR]SISSY [eI8URD - 66
%000 000 00'0TL'Y 10T 000TL'Y OT'6EF'T 00'S0L'Y 66'879°C aoueysissy jesausn 0T

DOUE]SISSY je1auldl) - 95

%S0 LZ- {oo'vs8'€e) § 00°TZE'PS S 89012 $ 00'S/I88 $ ¥T0E0E2 $ 00'SLE'89 $ 09'TkL'08 S palsseldun - 06
26000 000 00°000°5 000 00°000's 000 00°000's 000 uoneneasy 06
2%00°0 000 00°000°0T 000 00°000°0T 000 00°000'S 0070046V pung asudisiul piaypeay 09
%69'E 00'ES 00'687'T 00'9¢r'T 0C'9EH'T 00 TEZ'T 00°TET'T 00°ZS0'T Suipgowmous 0§
%0005 {00°00052) 00°000°SZ 00’0 00°000'0S 000 00'000°05 000 Auzdunuoy OF
%Ly {00°T1E) 00°Z7E8'9 00FL'g 0C¥HT'L 0CEVTL 00¥HTL 09°0£6'y sa1ouady ujoid-uoN 0T
%E9'6 00'SO¥T 00°000°9T 89 FPE'ET 00°S65YT ¥6'559'FT 000 0T°652'5¢ Aeliang / swuswateqy 0T

payissepuq - 06

%£9t'TT 00°S8T'T9 $ 00ZOSOPE § SO'0S0'YBZ  § OO'ZIT'S8Z  $ OVI06'WZE $ Q0'E99'WZE  § LE'ESOTEZ 221AI95 19Q - 58
%ET b {00°05FL) 00°055891T 00VEG VLT 00°000'94T S£°90°T8T 00528081 LEEEELBT puog peoy 00z 0L
%000 00'T 00'8TT'60T S99TT'60T 00°£TT'60T S9°9TT'60T 00°ZTT'60T 000 puog peoy £10Z 9€
2%00°'00T 00'7£989 00'%£9°29 000 000 C0'0ZL'YE 00 TZLVE 00°0ZL'FE yonipand 0T

FIIAIBS 192 - 98

%ZL'E 00°T6E‘TT $ O00'TZELIE ¢ /[£288IT8Z § O0'OE6'SOE § LL09ETZ€E $ O00'SLTLZE S E0'6E80ZE & suoneziuedig [euot3ay - 08
%000 000 00'50T'92 20'S95°ZT 00°S0T'9Z 09 EV8'ST 0050192 15'166'ST yiedisud OF
%00 00'00%0T 00°00¥'042 SE'E0T'95¢ 00°000'09¢ LT0V9'LLT 00°€62'282 9 ET6'9/T xe] Auno) sagauuady 07
%00'S 00'T66 0091802 00¥TZ'ET 00°578'61 00°£L8'8T 00°L£8BT 00'8L6°4T WIS paysiaep sassoqaqo) 01

suonezijuedip) |euoiday - 08

2600° - $ 00 TSY'PIE'E § POOOE'QTZT $§ OOTSHYZEE § O00TPS'EIT'E $ O00'TPS'EIT'E § OQO'EQL'TITE $ uoljeanpy - ¢
%000 000 0O TSEYIE'S #9°00£'9TZ'C 00°TISP'PZE'S 00 TYSE9T'E 00°THS'E9T'E DO'E0LTTITE BE# NSYH OT

uonesnpj -9/

% Z10Z-9T0Z $LT07-9T07  1390N4 LTI02 ALASTOZ  139an€ 9102 NV STOZ  139and ST0Z 1VNLOV 102 NOISIAIQ INJFNLHYL3A

sasuadxy




%€ 899061 $ 1TLEP8'S S OIT'OI®'E  $ 6SO'ES9'S  § ZPEOEE'S ¢ TLT6IS'S $ 66C%2l'Ss ¢ VIO

%T'E Y60'¥T S ODLT'ELV s 0Z8'ssT S - 9/0°65F S 0i5'6bY s 0Z505F S OT0'Ltb S uones|UIWpY - 0T
%06 (ser'?) S 09g's S TBET S SpSZ S 8¥'v s Ovl's S 189S S SUcIssiUWIO) 1g spieog - ST
%6'2" (re0'T} S pi9'vE S 8PEST S B0L'SE S t6e8SE S LLE0S S 0p8'se S sfujpjing umol, - 0Z
%80 66F S 179'6S $ 609°9¢ $ ZZT'6S S 6LE'ES S ¥98'vS S SZT'PS S s8IABS AJUNWIWO) - §2
%L ET- (e0T'P) $ 696'9Z S 0TL'0z $ TL01E $ 06S'ET $ [TEVT s 11942 ) SSHIAIRY 7§ ‘SyJed ‘UollEBIIBY - OF
%L L (s2¢'1T) S 069'LE1 $ v/8'38 $ SOT'6rT S 080°TZT S TPE'EET S L9g£'TTT S uoldajold - o
%9'TT- (v0z'Y) $ 906'TE S 786°02 $ 0IT'9e S SET'ST $ €00'TE s TI8'1¢ ) S9LIR)BWD) - 05
%'ST L7218 S S80°0T9 $ S08'E6E S 8€£8'8TS S 0L0'8£S S ¥6L'65S S 9ZE'/SE s adewelq g speoy - 09
%tE8 987’89 S TET0ST $ SEL'9T S SPBIR” S T6L'ZT S 09119 $ 0€6'95 ) sjuswasosdu [ende) - 59
%E'D 128 $ 910'4S¢T S E£85'7ST $ 56705 $ ZI6'8tC § S8TESC S wiv're ] 21SEM PIIOS - 0L
%0°0 - S TSP'vEEe $ T0E9TZ'Z S TS¥F¥eE's S TPSE9T'E S TPS'EOT'S S EOLTITE ) uonemnpy - g7
%L'E T6€TT $ TCE'LIE S 788182 S 0E6'SOE s T9£'TLE § SLT'LEE S 688°0Z¢ S suoneziuediQ |euoiday - 08
%S'TT S8T'TY $ zOgL'ovE S 190'¥8C § £IT's82 $ T06'¥ZE $ £99'bzE $ £50z2e $ @2|/uas 39 - S8
%L'LT- {rag'cD) S TZEV9 S S20'TZ $ GL1'88 S 0E0'€ S S/£'89 S Z¥L08 S payissepun - 06
%00 - S OuL'y S 1 $ 0IL'y S GEVT S SOL'Y S 629 S QOUB]SISSY [EJOUDY) - S6
% LT0Z-9T02 $L10Z-9T0Z  139aNnd L102 dlAST0Z  139and 9102 WNLOVSTOZ  139and ST0T IVNLIV FT0T ININIHV4IA
% LT0Z-9T0T $Z102-9T0Z  139and 102 alA910T  1395ana9702 WYNLOV ST0Z  139and S102 IVNLOV ¥T0Z NOISIAIQ ININLHYdIa

sasuadxy




uonResiuwpy - OT &

SUOISSIWIWIOY 13 SpIeoq - ST B

sfupjing umoy - 0z =

$201AUSS AHUNWIWOD) - GZ |
SSAILDY

13 ‘Syded ‘UONeRRIDRY - OE B

uoIDB10Id - O M

S3212WIR) - 05 W

ageuieq g SpEOY - 00 &

syuawaaosdui| jendes - 5o =

S1SeM PIOS - 0L

uopednpl - S/ e

suoneziuedio |euo1Ssy - 08 =

OIS 1R -SE B

POLISSEPUN - 06 =

0UBYSISSY [2i2UID) - 56 W

juawpedaq Aq sasuadx3 108png 10

UoRENSIUIWPY - OT &

SUOISSIWWOY % SpJeoq - §T 2

sSuip|ing umo] - oz

$20195 AjunWwo) - sZ @
SBIUALDY

1§ ‘syJed ‘uoljeasdsy - OE B

uol=10id - O B

selisiaws) -5 |

adeuiesq g speoy - 0o m

sjuawaAcidw [ende) - o

SISeM PlOS-0L W

uoneInpy - gL w

suciiezjuegiQ |euoiday - og m

BOIAIBS 1930 - S8

PRHISSEPUN -06 W

20UR]SISSY [2IBUAD - G6 W

juawnedaq Aqg sasuadx3 198png 9102

% L10¢-9102 $ L102-9T02 139dnd £102 QLA 9102 139an4d 9102

IVNLIV STOT 1324nd sT0E WNLY rioe NOISIAIG

sasuadxg

INFWLHYdIa




o &
1, ¢ A (/8 & e
SAPANDY ] ‘SIed ‘UOEIISY - 0f B A J o - 2 o
\le\ S /0@0 OAJ@ Ou\
uopPsI0Id - Or | P 5 2 N 2
1=301d - OF %@v & \0& ﬁﬂw@o @/@ ) & o O@ ‘&& \0@ . ,.oo
Lm0 m S & N 4040 %& & & J_o@o S A
> 2 Q > N &
adeuleig '3 5PECH - 09 W ﬁos{ voa\.w s%. 0@% o & O/J@e 8 3> ,y/mn. o“%u/
¥ & & S¥ > N &¥ 3 & e
swanoad de) -
syuswanosdw) fended - 59 W - —
BISEM PUOS - 0L W oot 4~ %I - %0°02-
uoneINpI-S/ M = . BN - _ f _ Lo _ ﬁ %00
suonezivefig euoiSay - o2 m P %E0 %00 %L'E - %00 | o0z
CRTRVELELET R =Y | %STE %00
paisIssepun - 06 m %009
DIUEISISSY [BJIUD - G5 W %008
%Y ER %0001
uawyedaq Aq adueyd % L10Z-910C
A D
(A %) o
P A & &y P
& ) A ‘ s ©
3 & 4 & g & /%_U %..@ O\ov
A & o & 2 9 & & N o v N3 5 N @
R D & % ) . Y o . A O . oF
zo/@ $ R &oﬁ o o > o«@o O@ o«a & o&\ %wov G\mnv oop/ at
S o A . it N &
%0. o.m.%/. o%ﬁ»., < ...vsnu , %@v %oz voa.u @%v so,..s R %% %oé o%.? @o& wn.v@ oe;w/
F & & & ) * & & & > Ry & " & P
139ang £LT07 & .Il _ _ _ _ ' — : _ _ s
139ang 9TOZ M 0000055
000°000°TS
000°005°TS
000°000°2S
000°00S8'ZS
000'000°ES
000'00S°sS
wawwuedaq Aq sje1ol ZT0Z-9T0Z
% LTOT-9T0T $ L10Z-9102 1394N9 £L10¢ alA 9102 135an4 910z IVNLIY STOZ 139an9g s10¢ IYNLY #1102 NOISIAIQ ININLYY4IO

sasuadx3




A &
S3UAIIIY 13 “SHIEJ ‘UOCIIERIISY - O & &\nv & & R &‘0 o
0). 0#90 O\C O\U\ @:V\ .&\09 /m'@\u %\N 0v~0v
uolPa0Ad - R . P o¥ N @
’ d-ovm .Ob .@nu oY OOVOV AW@\UV 05 \OOV .0@0 /W/A\ -0( Ov( O/@ \O.nvmv \aﬁo @.VQIV
5aL4913W3) - 05 m /o/oV o,..ovoo &o.hv & & S & O@& %«0 <& & 0%9 .%O S 28
& N > o L %) aF 2 Q £ e Ly n%.._/ R
afeuieug 13 specy - o & N o N 2 ¥ R N & & & 2 & e
g speoy-om o & nw,vzw & P ,v%.u & & & & S & e\.qu o@// &
d dey -
sjuawaaoadw [eyde) - 6o = (reg's2)s %0°000000b-
SEEMPpHOS-OLw (8T FE0 I3 teorvis BT (g - %0"000000C"
uoieInp3y-g/ @ ! 1 1 L s . T _ N 1 1 . 1 ! %00
suoneziuedi) [puoidoy - 08 B i 66vS 1285 i - %0°000000T
o ) ¥60'PTS 16 T1%
B IR - S8 M %0°000000%
paijsse|dun - 06 M %0°0000009
anring S21'T9 )
DIURISISSY |BIDUID) - G K ) =]:19 uum w %0'0000008
L7288 %0°C000000T
Judswyedaq Aq aSuey) § LT0Z-9T0C
% L102-9T102 $ LT07-9107 139ang L10Z QLA 9102 1394n4€ 9102 TYNLIV STO0E 135and sT10z TVNLV 102 NOISIAIQ INIWLHVYdIa

“sasuadxy




%082~ (osg} S 006 s - $ 0821 $ SE S 0597 S 019 S ONIWIWLIMS - QVOE D38 €202
%S °ET 0sZ $ 001z $ £80C $ 0887 S 00zt S 0s87T S 1097 S Y3I2005 - Adv0d D38 7zZoz
%E'TC ors $ 9967 s - S 9Trt S EUT S TEYT 5 LTTT $ TIvd3svd - AYv0d 234 10T
- - $ - $ g $ - g - $ - $ 08 g punocuSAe]d yoeag QzoT
%80 0L S 0Et’s § YEOE S 090 $ SB0'L S 6606 S TOvE $ JWOCINI HDV3IE oTOT

SALLIALLIV 3'5HMYVd ‘NOILYIYDIY O

%0°T [3 $ SI8°6T S 0SZ'IE S SIS'6T $ TL9'12 T $ SYBEE $ STIIAHIS ALINNINWOD ST
%E'8 000z S 0009¢ $ 990'9¢ S 000¢C S 1I86'sC S 000%C S ST6'YC [ $334 ISIHONYHA AL 378VD 0TOS
- 05 $ 0% m Qs m - S 6f m - m frd $ SUQJiRd S2Y UON AJRagn gzovy
%00 - $ SIE $ Off S GIE s 182 $ S/E s TIE S olngLIUOD 353 Juoad Aleign  sTof
%00 - $ 0001 $ 8ITT $ 0007 S GS9T $ 00071 S EWFT s 5033004d ITVS AdvHEN oToP
%I L- {os) $ 059 S 08T S 00L s {zst'e) S 00L S 8ELT $ SNOLLYNOQ AYYYEN S00v
- - s - s - $ - s T $ - s - $ dIv ILVLS AYVHEN Toov
%981~ (00T} S 0087 $ 6607 S 00St S 08T $ 00S¢ S ETrY S 334 3SNIJN 90A 10HINOD IYWINY 0TOT

5IDIAYIS ALINNIWINDD 52

- - $ - $ SZ 5 - $ 6I6 S - $ EITC S IR0 SONIATING NMOL - 02
- - s - S S2 S - S GI6 S - S E127 3 SNOILYNOd TIvH 3119 0T0Z

B0 SONIANINE NAMOL - 02

- - $ - S 00T S - s oL $ - $ e6L6T [ SNOISSHAIINOD '8 SQHVO9d - ST
- - s - S 00T s - s ST S - S 0St s suoReuod s|iedl os0E
- - s - s - s - S £6S s - S ¢3¢ S 5334 YHvd A1VIS 0Z0E
- - $ - 5 - s - S v s - S 09687 $ SUOHEUOQ UORBAISSUDD STOE

SNOISSIWINGD 18 SAYVOE - 5T

%'t POE"LTT $ STS'Z65'S $ I6LOVB'TV $ TIT'0LE'S $ 666'68T'S $ S¢9'6LE'S $ BIF'890'S S NOILYHISININGY 0T
%P LZT 0It'se $ SITOLT 3 - S S98VL s - S 080°SCT s - S plemiod AUBD 10 85N TOOS
%t EE- (e81°00T) $ 000002 S - $ E8T00E S - $ OQTZEET S - s spund paeudisapun JO asnN  0oos
%.£799 0002 $ 000S S 6RLY S 000 $ SIS $ 000C $ 8IVE $ $334 35N ANV 0Z0E
9%E°EE 0007 S 000'% $ SIZ'E S 000°€ S 8L0% S 000% S E9ET S 5334 SNIFIWMd 0TOE
%EEE- (005) $ 0007 $ 00§ $ 00S5T S I8 s 009T S 566 S aouelsissy Buneay geQL
%0'Se 005 $ 005C S 1T06'L S 000'C S T9VL S 0002 $ 6z $ FNCINI ¥IHIO 0601
- - $ - S ¥ s - S ¥ s - s Iz $ SNOLLDIT43Y 080T
%00 - $ 0527 $ 010T S 0521 S VLT S 0821 s TIFT < §334 AJOD 31H|1H3D 5901
- - S - s O s - s 0T s - $ BE $ $334 3SN32N 0901
%0°0 - $ 00T s 00T s 00T s ¥z s - $ 9IE S SAY YILLTISMIN 50T
%E9T 0or'T $ 0000 S 8OT'9 S 0098 S Trrot S 0098 S 66901 S 334 INIDV €501
%576 0000v $ 000091 S 954'88Z S 000'0Zv S [E0'99p S 000‘00F S B66'8SY S SIXVL I1DIHIA HOLOW 2501
%0°SZ 0057 s 0052 S ELFT $ 0009 S Skes $ 0009 S 9%6'L $ SAXYL ISIINI 1¥0E TSOT
%T¥ L1€ S S avLt S 9wz $ 85TV S PETY $ £6L6 $ 1NIWISHNENIEY 3139 vEOT
%TTT 000'T $  000°0T S 76801 $ 0006 $ 8W66 $ 000% $ T99'g § ANIWNISHNEMITY HLMOYD 3341 £€0T
%ZFS S6E'8E s[gLT'60T . S| vST'EL $ £8.0L $ TSTLL $ POTEL $ £6L'99 $ NOILJNEXA A¥31SINOH Z£0T
%L 002 S 00TE S P8TE $ 000€ $ 08¢ $ 000 § TIEE S NOLLdWAXT SNYYI1IA TEOT
%00 - S 00SC S T65T $ 008'C s S9TE s 00ST $ 1197 $ JNODNI INJWLSIANI TZOT
%S'ET 000C S  000'ST S OLELT S 00091 S 1/602 S 0oet ¢ &850z 4 SIXVL NQ 1S343INI +10T
%00 . & 00001 & Y1608 $ 000°0TT S T98VIT $ 000011 $ €600zt $ ONIYVHS INNIAIY ALVIS £TOT
%00 - $ §68'9E $ GSB9E $ G§SB89E S BP9tr S €8SEp $ 89Sy 8 XYL ALHIdOHd T¥NOSHId 2101
%¥'E 99Z'virT s | S60°REY'Y S | TOV'SETY $ G6IB'E6CYV $ 665TOVYV $ P09'9LEY $ 96V66ZY $ XVL ALY3dOYd ILVISATVIH TIOT

NOILYHLSINIWQY -0T

% LT0Z-910T S LTOZ-9T0T 139ana 102 QLA 910z 139an9 9102 IYNLIY STOZ 139an4a sT0Z WNLIY 10T NOISIAID INIAL¥Y4Iq

sanuahsy



%9 €55 $ 68012 S 9028 S 9£6°0¢ $ 00Z'02 s TEL'sT S T199'LT $ QIHISSYTIINN 06
%0'0 - S 0poor S 919 S 0000t $ got'e $ 000°S S 0529 3 pung 3sudialul pRYPESH OTOK
%LE €5 $ 681 $ 06T $ 9EV'T $ LEP'T $ TET'T S TEZT $ 5394 BIQOWMOUS  OTOE
%E"S 005 $ 0000T s - $ 0056 S 86207 S 0056 $ 089°0C $ anuanay yled 1si4  0SzT

A3HISSYISNN 06

%v'0- {ozs) $ BLQ'SPT $ ET9°06 $ B6S'SHT $ SIT'SHT $ T60'WHT $ $868'0ZT S ALSYM ANOS 0L
%SV 0837 S 8871 S S96°E9 $ 866707 $ 9T£T0T $ Z6F90T S P09°ER 3 JYYHS SINAYAL - SINNAATY SL 060L
- - $ - s - s - S oz s - $ 06E $ SINYHS S1 050L
%00 - $ 00E $ SLE S 00E $ Qo€ $ 00E $ 00E $ SHWIRd SINEH [BIJWWOD OROL
- - $ - S TE6 S - S 718%¢ s - $ Obo'E $ JOHNDVE SL 0oL
2%0'0 - $ 00§ $ S9E $ 005 8 S 00S $ #89 ¢ YIHLO - ST1AYIIADAY SL S20/
2%0°0T- (000°T} $ 000% S 918V $ 0000T S 606t $ 0001 $ 668 $ TYLIHA - STTEVIIAIIY SL €202
%'t (oo¥) S aov't S 0S0'T S 008't S Skt $ 0087 $ SI¥FT $ SNOILJNIQIY SL 0Z0L
%091~ (000'%) $ 000°TZ $ 60T'6T S 000'sZ S zl6'0Z S 00052 S €19'7e $ $334 NOILYLS YIJSNWYL OTOZ

JLSYM ANOS 0L

%0°00T- (000°6T) $ - s - $ 000'ST s - s - $ I6Z'SEZ $ SINIWIAOHINI TVLIdYD 59
%0'001- (000'6T) s - s - $ 000'6T s - s - s - S Uonels IaJsueil gsg9
- - $ - $ - s - s - s - $ T09'66E $ SYIEMaPIS 0559
- - § - s - 5 - s - 5 - S 000°SZ $ spleylled gzsg
- - s - s - s - s - s - $ S69°0T $ IBH 219 gese

SINFWNIACYHNI TVLIdYD S9

%80T Lv0'y $ SEF'TK S PEb'vY S 8BE'LE S 9BG'SY $ H0S9E $ LOV'EVL $ afeureaq 'g speoy 09
%5 691 L¥0't $ SEP9 S 06 S 88ET S 990% S P0ST S [98% 3 |elopsiul gToL
- - s - s - s - S 009 s - s - s awdinb3 Jo sjes oro9
- - s - s - s - s - s - S 00 $ SNDIS 1334IS 0£0Z
- - s - s - s - $ 09T'6 s - S 000°00Z $ FINCINI AVMHDIH  0Z0Z
%00 - $ 000'SE $ PTSSE $ 000'SE S 09T5g S 000vE S OpE'SE S IINVLISISSY OY0H W01 0T0Z

mmmc_m._n_ 3 SpeCy 09

%0°00T- {000°2) $ - $ L€ $ 0007 $ 00T [ - $ vOBT $ SI¥ILIWII 05
240°001- (0002} s - s - s 000'L $ 00z s - S 9947 3 suojeuoqg Qzos
- - s - $ LE s - s - s - $ 8E 3 uBwRsINGWIBY Xe4 12nd  gTos

S3I¥ALINID 05

%0'0 - $ 085's $ L£9'8 $ 085'S S BLT'ST $ 000F $ 00L'0Z S NOILDIL0Ud OF
- - S - [ - [ - [3 - [3 - ¢ E£E6T $ suonerddg Adusdiawy g0t
- - $ - s - s - $ 598 s - S 8L g e ARes ad  osor
- - s - $ 009°Z s - S 00072 S - S - S S3)S JSMOL DOSE
- - m - w |EC m. - m - w - m. - m SUIUO sHIWad uwing J4 qe0tT
%00 - $ 085S $ €LL's $ 085S $ PEE $ 000% $ 62r'8 $ sajojdwy |euoiFsy 155y WPy 52T
- - s - 5 9z S - $ 09Z2% s - § 5558 S SNOILYNOQ LNJNIHYIA 34 OTOT

NOILI310Hd OF

%5 L~ (s95°T) $ TOZ'6T $ TZb'e S 992'0Z S 8T0'ST $ 1206t $ 9/1'8T $ SAILIAILDY B SHuVd ‘NOILVIYIIY OF
%60'00T- (0022} 5 - s - $ 00LC s - s - s - S SIell oroL
- - ¢ - § - 4 - g - s - $ 0Ot S S3IJYIHIOAH £L0T
" - s - $ 5927 ) - S €t S - $ 8¢8T S SAVS ISIANVHIHIW - dH  ££0Z
%0°0 - $ OET'T S - $ OET'T S 006 S OITT S OFlT S llequyos - pAecd 294  970Z
%600 - S 009 $ vt s 009 $ 662 $ 0OT'T S 6 S NOQILYIHI3AY H3AH1D -~ a4vY0a O34 SZ0T
%L 'SE 579 S SIET S 068C S 0S4T S V9T S 0847 $ 2007 S leqiysed - GYv09 D3Y ¥z0z

% L10Z-9T0Z $ITOZ-9T0Z  139aN9 L102 135ang 910z IVNLIVY STOZ 139angd sT0z IVNLIV VI0Z NOISIAIG INJNLYVdIA

alA9Toz

SenuUaAsYy




%9°E FLEFOT $ 8rs'reg’s S OBI'9€0S $ tS1'899°S $ EBEVIV'S $ BP9'0LSS $ T166'S6C9 $ IvLOL
%T'TT 55¢ $ GGET [ S 00T S 692 S 00TT S 817 3 FONVLSISSY 1VHINID S6
%97 €95 $ 68¥'TC $ 90z $ 98602 $ 00zZ0T $ TELST $ 1992 $ Q3LISSYTINN 06
%O [(1749)] $ 8L0°SKT $ £19°06 $ 865°5HT S SIZGrT S ZE0HT $ 868°0TT $ JLSYM GINOS 0L
%0°00T- (ooo'sT) s - s - S 000°6T s - s - S L62'GET S SLNIWIAOUJINI TVLIdYD 59
%80T LF0'Y $ SEVTH $ Ver'vr S 8RE/E S 9868V S P0OS9E S LOVEVL S adeuleq ig speoy 09
%0°00T- {000z} S - $ (E S oo’z S 00z S - S 0BT S S31¥ILINID 05
%00 - S 089S $ [£89'% $ 085s S 68T $ 0007 $ 00202 S NOLLI3LOYUd OF
%5"L- {595'T) $ 10¢'6T $ IIv'e S 992702 $ 8TO'ST S 1Z0'6T S 9LI'8T S STILLIAILOY B'SYvd ‘NOILYINOIY 0¢
%O'T 00E S §/8'6C $ 0SZIE $ S.S6T $ TL9TT $ GLS6T $ SPREE $ SADIANIS ALINNININGD SE
- - s - 4 s - S 616 s - § €12¢ S N30 SDNIATING NMOL - 02
- - s - S 00472 s - $ 9zL $ - $ T6L6T $ SNOISSIWINDD '8 SQYYOSE - ST
% YOEL2T $ SIS'Z6SS S L6L0VR'Y S TITOLE'S $ 666'68T'S $ SZ9'6TE'S $ 6IF'890'S $ NOLLVYISININGY -0T
% LTOZ-9T0T $ LT0Z-9T0C 139aN9 L10T LA 910¢ 135004 9102 TWNLIY STOT 1390n4 ST0Z IVNLIV ¥10Z INJWINVdIa

%9'E PLEVOT $ 8ZST98'S S 08T'9£0’S $ ¥S1'859°S § EBEVOF'S §  SrO0LS'S 5 1669670 $ IVIOL
%I'ZT §5Z S SSET s - $ 001IT $ 692 $ 0017 S SLIT $ JINVISISSY TVYINID S6

%TTT S5¢ $ G§8E7T s - S 0017 $ 692 $ 001C $ 8L 3 INNIAIY ALYIS-1SISSY TVHANID OTOT

INYLSISSY TWHINID S6
% LI0T-9T0T $ £102-9102 13sangd £102 dih9toe 135ang 910z IVNLIVY ST0Z 13sang s10Z IVNLIV PT0Z NOISIAIQ ININLHVY43a

sanuaAay




ADNVLSISSY TVHINID S6 6

Q3EISSYIONN 06 &

JISYM ANOS 0L &

SINIWIAOHEWI TVLIdYD 59 &

%00 =

a8keulelq g speoy 9 B
PEILENEILERRGY
NOI1D310Yd OF =

SALLIAILLDY
B'SAYVd ‘NOLLYIHOIH 0Em

%1 &
SANANIS ALINNWINOD SZH

W0 SONIATING NAAOL-0Z |

SNOQISSININGD 73 SQ¥V0E -ST =&

(uonnaasiurwipo Buipnixa)
Juawedaqg Aq anuanay 198png Z102

FDONVISISSY TYHINID 56 =

Q3IHISSYIONN 068

JSYManos oL =

SINFAIAOUGINI TVLIdVD 98

aeulesq 19 Speoy 09 =

S3I31INTD oS W

NOILD3LOYd OF B

SALLIALLDY
$SidYd NOWLYIYIY 0Em

%Pz |

%6'T B

SDIAYIS ALUINNWINOD Sl
INBO SONIdING NAMOL-0Z |

SNOISSININQD R SAYv0g-ST &

(uonpaisiuiwupn buipnjaxa)
juawpuedaq Aq ahuanay 128png 9102

% L102-9102

$ LT02-9T0Z 135dan4g L10Z Q1A 9102 139dng 9102 IYNLIV ST0T

SINUIATY

1394and S10Z IVYNLIV PTOZ NOISIAIG

INIWiNYdIa



1
< |
3 4 o
IINVISISSY TYHINID S6 © %o & & R &
o ® &> & & 3 S
QIHISSYIONN 06 B S 2 - @ e & & & -
5 & NG & &0 o & & & N % S
1LSVM aNOS 0zm e sS & & & o RS & S & & &
2 & §) N 3 a
SLNIWIAOHINI T¥LIdYD SO & &/w./m /nmm/ 0 9%7 %«o y«%.u & %%v .,.%v 0%4,. @%y /w&(
> ' N "\
sSeuleiq g specy 09 m 55 & &Jﬂ% Ny & o & > & & s¥ £
S31¥3L3NED 05 %0001~ %0021
NOLLJAL0Hd OF ® %0"00T-
STIAILIV 2'SHHYd ‘NOILYIHDTY 0t m %0°08-
SIDIAYIS ALINAWINGDD ST H %009~
NS0 SONICTING NAMOL - 07 B %070t~
ry) %0°0¢-
SNOISSININGD '8 SGYVOd - ST %0
1 1 1 1 1 u 1 1 1 1 go-o
- . E -]
NOLLYH1SININQY -OT o || — L %00 %0'T %0'0 %00 %L .
%l CT %30T %0°0C
awpedaqg Aq a8uey) 9% aNUIASY £T0Z-9T0C
A
S 4 )
o .h\vnv Onc nw_... N 0&
o 3 o s P o 2
N4 2 S Ry & & &
o> & " NS S X &3 & Q £
o © $S & & $ S & & o)
&8 5 & & & © @ & S N <
e & & & © Al N S & & N
) NG \al A $% oY O 5 = o &
& & 5 £ o N S WG o & &
Y & ¥ o 2 g < s & $* 5
1390n8 LT0C M _ _ 4 ) - —— _ _ _ $
o | . - oonazs
135an4d 910z = .
000°0%$
000'09$
000085
000°00T$
00002T$
000'0FTS
00009TS
(uonoansiutwipo buipnidxa) Juswuedaq Aqg s|ejol @2nuandy LT0Z-910¢C
% LT0Z-9T02 $L102-9T02  1390N4 102 alA9T0Z  1394ANA9T0Z  TYNIOVSTOZ  139ANGSIOZ VLIV HT0Z NOISIAIQ LNIWLYVdIQ

sanuanay



) 4 .
IINVLSISSY TYHINID S6m o o & g ° &
? & ) o) o &
o o 9 5 & & & S
@31HISSYIINN 06 & & o S & 3 e & oS & &
A S > o o Q &
11SYM A0S 02 m o8 s )omo o&%v ¢%a ©° R & vaxyo /a//o & /n%y
o] & Q ¥ = )
SINIWNIAOHAII TYLIdYD SO m b«v& /me %@o o%m%. & .m««\v&v e .%%v /4% & & &
%) ) Nt L S
a8eulelq g SPeOY D9 M &JA,. .%v/ »y mJ/.V %o@ o\uw, Awo 4% ...mmu Ay.@ nma /VO
(000BTIS %0°0000005-
UU0 bl .
SAMILINID 05 ozs)E | s {00028 (S9sTIS
NOLLJ3L0Yd Orm _ ﬁ - — _ _ _ _ - %00
T4 £55% 10'FS -5 0DE$ S “$
SALLIALLIVY 3°SHYVd ‘NOLLYIHIIY DE®m - %0°0000005
SADIAYIS ALINNWNOD ST B - %0°0000000T
W80 SONITTING NMOL - 0Z W
- %0°000000ST
SNOISSININDD '8 SAYYO8 - ST W
- %0'00000002
NOLLYHLSININGY -OT =
POELTES - %0°000000SZ
wawuedaq Aq aduey) § anuanay LT0Z-9T0C
% LTOZ-9T0T $Z10Z-9T0z  139GNE L10¢ QIA9T0Z  139aNS9T0Z  TVALOVSIOZ  13DANSSIOZ  TVNLIV ¥IOT NOISIAIQ INIWLYVdIa

SanuUanay




1005 | 0005 | 0zoE | oToE | 5501 | 060T | 080T | 90T | 0901 | ¥S0T | €501 | Zsot | TSOT | veot | €€0T | z€0T | 180T | TZOT | ¥TOT | ETOT | ZLOT | TTOT
—
=
m
m =
(9]
g g | z q 3|
g = R m = | = 512 | m
pleaung Aued jo asn 1005 T c o =] 9 3 3 = b Z _ m =] ot
B 2 = 3 = o 3 = = 4 s O 3 i 5 5
spung pa1eudisapur) o asn 000S = o | B - | B o 3 m = |® @ | @ iz |3 |a|ls|c|®
cle 5l 212 |.|@lclz S| m | 2  2i0l& |5 | D|l2|2|=2
$33d 35N ANV10Z0E = ER- 2 S = 3|5 Slalal=| 518 2 8lmomilo ER S 13818
=3 = — 3] b = a m m —_ i m
sionemmdotee: | § & |G 1 Z 2z (8|3 & 2|2 iR BB s s|2|2|% 3 3
s 5§ f % % Slalz zl=a|E/2 8(28|2|3/8 8|2 3%
ssy Bunes 3] i) F] m m S ™ m -
SIUESIESY EUREH S60T |2 8 8 Bl BB R|B|GIB|2I5|E|S8|2| 5|8 ||k
JNODINI ¥IHIO 060T = %005
SNOILDI1434 O80T &
$33d4 AJOD Q3141LY3D 590T & %0°0%-
$334 ISNIDM 090T M
SAV HILLTISMIN PSOT = %0°0Z-
334 INIDV ESOT =
SAXV.L ITHHIA YOLOW ZSOT & , : : : : : : : —mm | %00
%00 %00 %00 %00 %00 - %00 %00 .0
$3XvLI510X3 1v0d T50T m %s9
HS7L %0'07
INIWISHNENIZY 3139 #EOT M RETL
AINIWISHNGINIZY HLMOYD JIHL EE0T W
NOILdW3X3 QV3ILSIWOH ZEOT m %00
NOILdWIXT SNYHILIA TEOT W
JNODNI LINFWISIAN! TZOT | WS %009
SIXVL NO 1STHIINI YIOT =
ONIYYHS INNIAIY ILVIS ETOT m %008
XVL ALY3dOud TYNOSH3d ZTO0T =
XYL ALHI40Hd 31V1ST 1¥IH TTOT = %0001
%0°0ZT
%Y LTT
%0°0rT
uolisialq >n_ uonensiuiwupy - wm:msu 9% SNUBAIY /T0Z-9T0C
% LT0Z-9T0T $L10Z-9T07  139and L1I0Z alA9T0z  139an9 9102 TYNLOVST0Z  139and ST NIV $TOT NOISIAID AINIWIY¥Yd3Ia

Sanuansy




plemuod Aue) Jo asn T00S o
spund pateuSisapun Jo 35 NO0S
5334 38N ANY1 QZ0E &2

$334 SNIGINNTL OTDE &
SIUEISISSY SUlesH 60T &
JWOINI HIHLO 060T &
SNOILDFT143Y 080T =

$334 AdOD A3 141143D S90T =

5334 3SNIJN o901 B

SAY Y3 LIFISMAN $SOT &

334 INIDV ESOT B

SIXVL FT1IIHIA HOLOW Z40T &
SAXYL 3SIOX3 LVOd TSOT =
AINIW3ISHNAINIIY 3139 FEOT W
ININISHNEWITY HLMOYD JIHL EEOT W
NOLLdIWAX3 AVALSIINOH CEOT W
NOILdINGX3 SNVHILIA TEOT A
JWOINI LNINISIANI TZOT B
SAXVLNQ 1S3431NI ¥TOT B
ONIHVYHS ANNIATY ILVIS ETOT |
XVl ALd3d0Odd T¥NOSH3d €707 B
XYL ALHIdOYd JLVIST TVIH TTOT =

T00S

piemio4 Aed jo asn

0005

spun4 pajeudisapun 4o asn

0zoe

$334 35N ANV

otoe

$334 DNIGNNT

S60T

2auelsIssy Suneay

060T

JWCINI HIHLO

080T

SNOILD3T43Y

5901

$334 AdOD a341LHID

0901

§334 ISNIIN

S0t

SQV ¥ALLINSMIN

€501

334 IN3OV

2501

SAXVL ITIIHIA HOLOW

1501

SAXVL 3SI2X3 Lvod

FEOT

INIWISHNGIANITY 3134

E£E0T

LNIWISHNAWIY HLMOYD 3341

CE0T

NOILJNEX3 AVILSIWCH

TEOT

NOILLJINZX3 SNYH3LIA

TZ01

JNCINI LNIWLSIANI

vi0T

SAXYL NO 1S3H3LNI

€107

ONIdVHS INNIAIY 31VLS

CI0T | 1100

XV1 ALl¥3d0dd TYNOSHId
XVL ALH3dOdd 11¥.L53 v

(es1'00T)S

0002

;

{cos)s

000°TS

00ss

-4

005'1$

000°TS

L 1

00zs

-5 ooo'ts

$

S6E°BES

017's6S

99Z'vr1S

uoisinig Aq uoneaisiuiwipy - aSuey) $ anuanay £102-9102

%0°000000ST~

%0°0000000T-

%0°0000005-

%00

%0°0000005

%0°0000000T

%0°000000ST

%0°00000002

% LTOT-9TOT

$ LT02-9T02 139ang £10Z

Q1A 9T0Z

139dn49 910z

IVNLOY STOZ

139504 ST0Z

sanuaAay

IYNLIVY ¥T0E

NOISIAKD

1ININLYYd3a




Valuation and Mil Rate Over Time

Fiscal Year Mil Rate Valuation CPI General Tax Information
FY Mil Rate % Change * |Valuation % Change * |CPI % Change |Interest Commit. Date  Notes
1981 1982 17.50 33,525,000 8.9%)| -
1982 1983 14.80 -18.2% 41,411,207 19.0% 3.8% Revaluation
1983 1984 15.30 3.3% 41,847,108 1.0% 3.8%
1934 1985 15,80 3.2% 42,237,514 0.8% 3.9%
1985 1986 15.30 -3.3% 42,801,844 1.3% 3.8%
1986 1987 17.30 11.6% 45,425,772 5.8% 1.1% 13.50%
1987 1988 16.80 -3.0% 50,623,696 10.3% 4.4% 11%
1988 1989 16.20 -3.7% 59,762,345 15.3% 4.4% 11%
1989 1990 9.90 -63.6% 101,779,380 41.3% 4.6% 12% Revaluation
1990 1991 13.00 23.8% 103,218,225 1.4% B6.1% 12%
1991 1992 13.30 2.3% 107,159,315 3.7% 3.1% 12%
1992 1993 14.00 5.0% 108,440,600 1.2% 2.9% 12%
1993 1994 15.50 9.7% 109,711,840 1.2% 2.7% 10% 9/20/1993
1994 1995 17.30 10.4% 111,963,640 2.0% 2.7% 10% 9/6/1994
1995 1996 19.50 11.3% 114,804,040 2.5% 2.5% 10.75% 9/7/1995
1996 1997 19.30 -1.0% 116,831,218 1.7% 33%| 10.75% 9/3/1996
1997 1998 18.60 -3.8% 118,260,542 1.2% 1.7% 10.50% 9/8/1997
1998 1999 18.60 0.0% 119,793,570 1.3% 1.6%| 10.75% 9/8/1998
1999 2000 18.60 0.0% 123,049,000 2.6% 2.7% 10% 9/7/1999
2000 2001 18.60 0.0% 123,652,330 0.5% 3.4% 10.75% 9/18/2000
2001 2002 19.90 6.5% 126,062,740 1.9% 1.6% 11.50% 8/20/2001
2002 2003 21.50 7.4% 126,102,370 0.0% 2.4% 8.75% 8/21/2002
2003 2004 23,50 8.5% 128,931,635 2.2% 1.9% % 8/19/2003
2004 2005 23.80 13% 127,886,052 -0.8% 3.3% 6.50% 9/15/2004
2005 2006 14,50 -64.1% 215,140,662 40.6% 3.4% 7% 9/8/2005 Revaluation
2006 2007 15.50 6.5% 218,471,667 1.5% 2.5% 7% 8/24/2006
2007 2008 15.40 -0.6% 222,832,062 2.0% 4.1% 10% 7/23/2007
2008 2009 15.40 0.0% 225,088,075 1.0% 0.1% 8% 7/17/2008
2009 2010 15.40 0.0% 228,590,495 1.5% 2.7% 6% 8/11/2009
2010 2011 15.85 2.8% 234,687,157 2.6% 1.5% 4% 8/19/2010
2011 2012 15.80 -0.3% 235,984,354 0.5% 3.0% 4% 9/30/2011
2012 2013 16.20 2.5% 237,595,654 0.7% 1.7% 4% 7/17/2012
2013 2014 18.20 11.0% 238,389,551 0.3% 1.5% 4% 7/30/2013
2014 2015 18.50 16% 238,928,998 0.2% 0.8% 4% 7/28/2014
2015 2016 18.08 -2.3% 237,490,554 -0.6% 0.7% 4% 9/2/2015
AVERAGE 17.04 31.6% *rk 2.0% 2.9% 9% ok
* Excludes Revaluation Years
Valuation Mil Rate and Valuation Over Time
Mils
500,000,000 A L 3400
450,000,600 L 22.00
400,000,000 / \\ 20.00
V4 L= 18,00
350,000,000 \ ‘/\/\\ / \ 4 | 16.00
300,000,000 - L
\ ,__/ - 14.00
250,000,000 L 12.00
200,000,000 \/ /“ 10.00
- 8.00
p —~
50,000,000 +— S i ::gg
0 . . . . r r . - r r T T T T T r T r r . r r r T T T T T T T - T T T -
% % % % % <9‘°e \)‘%’v % % Y eo% *’o% % % % eo(;) %

—faluation  eeeMil Rate

Notes:




+« OURIEG PUT N E . SOUBRg PUI 4O W < FOUBIBG PUT N L SoURRgPUI DS
4702 910z ST0Z #10Z £102 ZT0T 1102 0102z 6002
i i - . 03 + 0%
000°002$ ,
000°00YS - 0000055
0000095 - 000°000°T$
000°008%
000'000°TS - 000'00STS
o 000°002°TS - 000°000'C$
000°00F'TS
000°009°T% 000°00525
Jeaj |edsid >n_ soouejeg pu3j pund dEDA |eIsi4 >m sajuejeg puj pund
anjpA paounisy H
STAS 4Bnoyr pasn aiomsaouniog pug paypny *
LZLT8LT S L3907 S TZSIST $ T9ETOT S [TL'TL0T $ D0S8'ETL s 08¥'22T S 68%'0LT S 65879/ S ADVHIAY
Frrscest - §| 655'286 5 | ooo'ss o s o000z ¢ " ¢'| es6'L0IT Sl eseens - s-|'o00sL. S |'sL20/1 - &'| 25808 $|zroz  9toz
980°9T6°T $|esszotT . s 00000t . . $|esrDOE $ | zvz'zoeT $| zzs's08 $ | o00’00T $ | s98%L ¢ | zee€8L § |otoe  stoz
FET'TE0Z s | zreirost s | 80166 s | otz'eet s | #¥8‘TVET ¢ | zee'ess s | £58682 s | ogo'seET s | 619'zEY $|stoz  v1OZ
£9t'V96'T s | vrTrET s | v29'0vS s - s | oL1'108 s | st9'zz9 s | ozo'as S | #20'6ET S| €z0sL9 $|rroz  g10z
€6T°9LY'T s | oz1rT08 8 WA A°TS s | ooo‘ose S [ £6983L s | €20's/9 s | €Te‘9sT $ | ¥98'%92 S | v£s€8L s [eroz  ztroe
£97°24ST s | ec9'88L s | Z59%2 S| sIv'Ls S | 9sv'TSB S | vis'e8L S | 58641 $ | Be8'e9 s | Liv'zER s e 1T0T
£E06°E89°T s | 95158 s [(00s91E) s | 61802 S| 5£9'9L2T s | Lhirzes S | T6ETSE S| GTETT s | TLETEY stz 010¢
9v0'89L T s |s£9'9TT 5 | 8ezz6e s | ooo‘ost S| Lev'pET'T S| TLE767 s [(69LTHT) S| vir'ITS S | veswrTT s lotoz  600¢
120°6L2°C 5| LEVPET'T 5 PREPYTT s 600Z 8007
Qduejeg pund pauiquo)] .. sdueleg pu3 dn Spun{ meN spund Jo asn =Jue|eq |eiu| x SUeeq pu3g 40 Spungd monN spund 1o asn sJug|eg jenqiuj B2 4 |BISI4 _
s@oue|eg pund pausisseun $30UR[EgG PUnd PIIHWIWO?)

JEB) [BISI4 Ag SPUN4 JO 35N PUE s3Jue|eg pund paudisseun pug pajuwwIo)



SII0N

vzoz €202 7202 1202 0z0Z 6102 8102 102 910z S10z 0z £107
] L L 1 1 1 1 1 L . 1 I L im
b 0000Ss Jadon
- - 000°00TS
¥INIL ondsod B
- 0000STS
) puuog
[ 000'00z$ ¥oruL aild 9107 W
000°05Z$
000'00€S puog peoy £T0Z W
- D0DDSES
puog peoy 8007 B
000'00FS

1ea) |edsiq Ag 1gog wad) -Suo

006'T  $ vES'DL § vES'0L $ TS9'6LT & ISOGLT § TSL'SEE § LTETPE § EET'BPE § ET9'SET § 86K0PE $ 8€9'€ZZ § 1Z6'66T $ IVIOL

006T $ 006T $ 006T $ 00T $ O06T § 988'T § O9E8T ¢ 9E¥T & OL8T § 98T § BI6T $ BE6T S Jaidogy
0ZLYE S OTLFE § O0CLVE $ i anasay  S3SVA1
PEQ'S9 § PEY'89 $ VEY'BY § PEYBY S VEY'BY9 § FEYS9 § PE9'R9 $ puuog 3anl] a3l 9T0C
LTE'B0T & LTT'60T $ ZTT60T $ LTT'B0T § ZTI'60T & ZTIT'6OT & LTT'60T § puog pPeoy £T0Z
GOT9ST $ O£EZ9T S 9vS'89T $ 099°%LT $ S7R08T & 066981 $ E/Z'E9T $ puog peoy 8002  ‘SANOH
2oL £20¢ ({4114 1202 020¢ 610¢ 810 LT10Z 9T0Z S102 102 €102

_ 1eaj |easlq Aq 1gag wie]-8uo]




Municipal, School, and County Components of Committed Taxes Over Time

Fiscal Year |Property Tax Revenue School County Municipal
FY Property Tax Revenue School % County % Municipal %
2009 2010 S 3,520,294 | S 2,200,058 62.5%| $ 258,197  7.3%| S 1,062,039 30.2%
2010 2011| S 3,719,791 | S 2,788,184 75.0%| $ 289,515 7.8%| S 642,092 17.3%
2011  2012| $ 3,728,553 | § 2,609,446 70.0%| $ 262,678 7.0%| S 856,429 23.0%
2012  2013| S 3,849,050 | $ 2,715,243 70.5%| $ 286,596  7.4%| S 847,211 22.0%
2013  2014| $ 4,338,690 | S 3,112,703 71.7%| $ 276,805 6.4%] S 949,182 21.9%
2014 2015| S 4,420,187 | S 3,163,541 71.6%| $ 282,293  6.4%| S 974,353 22.0%
2015 2016| S 4,390,618 | S 3,324,451  75.7%| § 256,103  5.8%| S 810,064 18.4%
AVERAGE *E¥ *nk 71.3% ok 6.8% HhE 21.9%

2017 numbers are estimates

Municipal, School, and County Components of Committed

Taxes
$5,000,000
$4,000,000 '
$3,000,000 i '
$2,000,000 . .
$1,000,000 L . I l I l
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
® School ®Municipal W County
Municipal, School, and County Components of Committed
Taxes
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000 -
$1,000,000 -
s_ i

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

# School ® Municipal mCounty




Readfield Board of Selectmen
February 22, 2016

item # 16-103




FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




Appendix A
Future Agenda Items

Next Meeting (March 7. 2016):

16-084 - Consider bids and repair quotes for the 1-Ton truck - 20 minutes

16-091 - Presentation by Sam Tippet - Municipal Investments - 20 minutes

16-1xx -~ 1st Reading of amended Conflict of Interest & Recall Process Ordinance - 20 minutes

Future Meetings:

Appeal / Hearing process workshop
Establish staggered terms for the Readfield Solid Waste and Recycling Committee
Revision to SWRC Interlocal Agreement
Spirit of America Award Recipient

Brush Grinding RFP

Ditching and Shoulder RFP

Snow Plowing RFP

Striping RFP

Financing RFPs

Old Kents Hill Culvert RFP

Technology Plan

Potential Parks / Town Property Committee




